APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

(CIVIL)

1953-54

SI. No. 246

336.54 Ap65 1953-54

11661001

430





CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

(CIVIL)

OF GRANTS AND APPROPRIATIONS DISCLOSING EXCESSES

1953-54

(u3º)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PAGE
Introductory	. I
Grant No. 1.—Ministry of Commerce and Industry	2-4
Grant No. 9.—Aviation	5-9
Grant No. 25.—Miscellaneous Expenditure under the Ministry of External Affairs	10—12
Grant No. 32.—Payments to Other Governments, Departments, etc.	13
Grant No. 34.—Currency	14—17
Grant No. 37.—Superannuation Allowances and Pensions .	18-23
Grant No. 40.—Miscellaneous Adjustments between the Union and State Governments	24-25
Grant No. 42.—Pre-Partition Payments	26—30
Interest on Debt and Other Obligations and Reduction or Avoi- dance of Debt	31—37
Grant No. 50.—Public Health	38—45
Grant No. 53.—Cabinet	46-47
Grant No. 104.—Other Civil Works	48—55
Grant No. 119.—Commuted Value of Pensions	56-57
Grant No. 125.—Other Capital Outlay of the Ministry of Food and Agriculture	58—64
Grant No. 126.—Capital Outlay of the Ministry of Health .	65-67
Grant No. 127.—Capital Outlay of the Ministry of Home Affairs	68
Count No. 200 Conital Outlay on Broadcasting	69-70

Central (Civil) Appropriation Accounts showing excesses over the grants and charged appropriations for the year 1953-54

INTRODUCTORY

The accounts relating to the grants and appropriations in which the votes or appropriations have been exceeded are presented in advance of the complete Appropriation Accounts to facilitate their early regularization under Article 115 of the Constitution. This expedient has been introduced for the first time to meet the wishes of Parliament but the Comptroller and Auditor General feels that as a result of the special steps which have been initiated, the backlog of appropriation accounts will soon be removed and the necessity of advance reporting will automatically disappear.

The accounts have been examined under my direction in accordance with the provisions of the Government of India (Audit and Accounts) Order, 1936, as adapted under the India (Provisional Constitution) Order, 1947, read with Article 149 of the Constitution of India. I am assured that my officers have obtained all the information and explanations that they have required and according to the best of my information, I certify that the accounts printed below are correct, subject to the observations that will be made in the Audit Report in due course.

New Delhi; The 2 8 NOV 1956 A. K. CHANDA,

Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

GRANT No. 1.-MINISTRY OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY (All Voted)

1007 007	OF SHORTH S	0.00361	Dilla Dilla	SERVICE STREET	NOT SECTION
Major head and	Sub-head	Final	Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
I			2	3	4
Turo on Young	ebe er ban	Hele Tille	populari in	uen i	incompany of
or levelope n			Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Major Head "2	5.—General	Administ	ration"	rios nais mili s	est let mile
(Ministry of C	ommerce and	Industry)) to see an		
A.—Secretariat					
A.1.—Pay of		SECTION OF	bealmiss 4	mad syna amag	
and Circles, Course		900 }	7,78,600	7,79,266	+666
A.2.—Pay of 1	Establishmer	nts			
and summy and	0. 9,6	0,700 }	9,40,500	9,39,239	-1,261
A.3.—Allowar	nces, Honora	ria,			
	S. 41	2,200 1,000 1,500	7,11,700	7,20,551	+8,851
Col. 4.—Un financial year.	anticipated pay	ment of t	ravelling allo	wance bills at t	he close of the
A.4.—Other					
	0. 1.81	.400			

A.5.—Lump Provision Delegations Abroad.

Col. 4.—Belated adjustment of expenditure relating to the deputation of officers abroad.

B.-Foreign Trade Control:

^{*}The details of expenditure under this sub-head are :—Service postage and telegram charges (Rs. 63,530), purchase of books and publications (Rs. 5,851), rent of telephone lines (Rs. 52,501) and office expenses and miscellaneous (Rs. 1,05,628).

Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant	Actual Expenditure	
Si seriangi del si presi de de distribuido.	2	3	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
B.2,—Pay of Establishments O. 17,38,400 R. —77,900 B.3.—Allowances, Honoraria, etc.	16,60,500	16,59,598	902
O. 15,07,600 S. 63,000 R. —7,300 B.4.—Other Charges	15,63,300	15,61,863	—I ₂ 437
O. 4,61,400 } S. 89,000 } R. 87,000 }	6,37,400	6,43,536	+6,136
C.—Controller of Enemy Firms and Enemy Trading and Custo- dian of Enemy Property: C.1.—Pay of Officers:			
O. 13,000 \\ R1,300 \\ C.2.—Pay of Establisments	11,700	11,700	
O. 36,000 R. —900	35,100	34,983	-117
C.3.—Allowances, Honoraria, etc. O. 31,000 R. —1,400	29,600	29,441	—159
C. 4.—Other Charges C. 5.—Lump Cut for Reorganisa	12,000	11,915	-85
tion O25,000 S. 22,000 R. 3,000			
D.—Tea Controller for India: D. 4.—Other Charges R. 100 E.—Charges in England:	100	125	+25
E.I.—Leave and Deputation Salar and Sterling Overseas Pay, etc.	ies		
R. 1,000	1,000	1,300	+300
E. 2.—Other Charges O. 9,000 R3,000	6,000	5,687	-313
Surrenders or withdrawals with			
R. 29,000	29,000	•	
TOTAL	76,53,000	76,66,999	+13,999

Notes.

- 1. The original grant of Rs. 72,26,000 was increased to Rs. 76,53,000 by a supplementary grant of Rs. 4,27,000 voted by Parliament in December, 1953. A sum of Rs. 29,000 was surrendered to Government though the grant resulted in an excess of Rs. 13,999.
- 2. The following recovery was adjusted in the accounts as reduction of expenditure:—

	Estimated Recovery	Actual Recovery	Excess+ Saving—
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Tea Controller of India—			THE ANY
Amount recovered from the United Kingdom Gover.	n-		
ment	Helica.	-125	—I25

GRANT No. 9.—AVIATION

Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant or Appropri- ation 2	Actual Expendi- ture	Excess+ Saving —
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Major Head "44.—Aviation"			
(Ministry of Communications) A.—Direction:		on Character	Miles and
A.1.—Pay of Officers O. 9,62,300 R. —1,59,200	8,03,100	8,08,702	+5,602
A.2.—Pay of Establishments			
O. 6,15,900 \ R35,000 \	5,80,900	5,82,851	+1,951
A.3.—Allowances, Honoraria, etc.			
O. 5,86,900 \\ R18,900 \}	5,68,000	5,99,656	+31,656

Col. 4.—Arrear allowances (Rs. 5,213), increased deputation allowances and medical charges (Rs. 6,245), excess travelling towards the close of the year (Rs. 12,054), honoraria to staff for non-official committee (Rs. 1,104) and honoraria and travelling allowance of the Chairman, A.T.L.B. and his steno (Rs. 7,040).

A.4.—Maintenance and Operation of the Civil Aviation Technical Centre

O. 25,000 \ R. -5,500 \} 19,500 13,691 -5,809

Col. 4.—Less expenditure on electric and water charges and non—purchase of consumable stores.

A.5.—Other Charges
O. 1,57,300 1,79,000 1,48,688* —30,312

Col. 4.—Erroneous and excess provision (Rs. 16,300), less expenditure on glider development project and telephone trunk calls (Rs. 6,900), non-adjustment of telephone, electric and water charges (Rs. 4,600) and petty savings (Rs. 2,512).

B.—Inspection:

B.1.—Pay of Officers
O. 3,80,300
R. —75,200
3,05,100
2,90,463
—14,637

Col. 4.—Mainly, in Bombay, non-receipt of debits (Rs. 1,644) and in Mysore, erroneous provision (Rs. 13,520).

^{*}The details of expenditure under this sub-head are:—Service postage and telegram charges (Rs, 40,071), books and publications (Rs. 14,965), rent of telephone lines and trunk call charges (Rs. 14,138), liveries (Rs. 3,280), menial and conservancy charges (Rs. 3,022), purchase and repair of furniture (Rs. 2,707) and office expenses and miscellaneous (Rs. 70,505).

Major Head and Sub	-head	Final Grant or Or Appro-	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
I	-000000	priation 2	3	4
		Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
R.	nments 2,69,900 \ —17,900 \ conoraria,	2,52,000	2,51,263	-737
etc. O. R.	2,61,600 —41,500	2,20,100	2,15,999	-4,101
	35,400 } 3,000 } Air Route	38,400	40,890	+2,490
Service: C.1.—Pay of Officers			II KYMENI Mara	OUA - E.A.
0.	7,24,500 \ —19,000 \	7,05,500	7,01,353	-4,147
C.2.—Pay of Establish O. R. –	nments 14,53,000 \ -1,59,900 \	12,93,100	12,91,154	—1,946
C.3.—Allowances, etc.	Honoraria,	determing for the factor of th	Theo appearance The constant has	
O. R.	14,99,900 } —87,800 ∫	14,12,100	14,09,491	-2,609
C.4.—Maintenance, F Operation of Equipment	Repair and Aerodrome		e vez motorgas de	
O. R.	6,70,900 \ 79,500 \	7,50,400	6,85,342	-65,058
C.5.—Other Charges O. R.	2,45,400 —31,700	2,13,700	2,28,088	+14,388
C.6.—Payments to ernments, Depart	Other Gov- ments, etc. 1,60,200	1,60,200	1,40,225	—19,975

Col. 4.-Non-adjustment of debits pending settlement of accounts with Andhra State.

D.—Aeronautical Communication Service:

D.1.—Pay of Officers
O. 9,00,100
R. -76,200
8,23,900
8,22,612
-1,288

Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant or Appro- priation 2	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Saving—
			The parties of the same of the
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
D.2.—Pay of Establishments O. 28,35,200 \ R. —2,47,300 \	25,87,900	25,89,888	+1,988
D.3.—Allowances, Honoraria,			
etc. O. 18,41,600 \ R. —68,400 \	17,73,200	17,68,117	-5,083
D.4.—Maintenance, Repair and Operation of Equipment O. 10,99,500 R. —2,45,400		7,70,334	—83,766
D.5.—Other Charges O. 2,97,300 R. 1,300	2,98,600	2,98,914	+314
D.7.—Payments to other Governments, Departments, etc. R. 28,700	28,700	28,158	— 542
E.—Grants for Aviation Purposes		-10.6 N	
E.I.—Other Grants for Aviation	1 Maria Carlo		
Purposes O. 35,00,000 R32,32,000	2,68,000	2,67,818	—182
F.—Works:			
F.I.—Minor Works			
O. 63,000 R. 4,300	67,300	53,772	-13,528

Col. 4.—Mainly, work done departmentally (Rs. 1,900), reduction of expenditure (Rs. 1,300), non-execution of work (Rs. 600), low tender rates (Rs. 700), late receipt of sanction (Rs. 840), non-receipt of material (Rs. 2,164), delay in completion of codal formalities (Rs. 942), delay in fixing of boundary by Public Works Department (Rs. 1,288) and other minor causes (Rs. 3,023).

F.2.—Standing Charges

O. 67,84,800
R. 2,08,100

F.3.—Establishment and Tools
and Plant charges credited to
other Governments, Departments, etc.

O. 10,47,400
R. —2,01,100

8,46,300

8,52,182

+5,882

Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant or Appropria tion	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
G.—Aeronautical Training and			M443.0
Education:			
G.I.—Civil Aviation Training Centre:			
G.1(1).—Pay of Officers			
O. 3,04,200 \ R. —48,300 \	2,55,900	2,56,078	+178
G.1(2).—Pay of Establish-			
ments O. 2,71,400 R. —17,600	2,53,800	2,54,158	+358
		ייביר הייבי	1330
G.1.(3)—Allowances, Honoraria, etc.			
O. 2,06,000 R. —19,100	1,86,900	1,87,684	+784
G.1(4).—Maintenance, Repair			
and Operation of Training Equipment			
O. 5,c0,000 \ R. —2,09,900 \	2,90,100	2,68,948	-21,152
	a-adjustment of	debits.	
G.1(5).—Other Charges			
O. 66,400 R. 5,100		67,528	-3,972
G.2.—Grants to Flying and Glid			
ing Clubs O. 13,99,500 R6,17,800	7,81,700	8,48,654	+66,954
	7,01,700	0,40,054	700,954
G.3.—Other Training Schemes O. 7,000			
R. 4,000	11,000	Parent Francisco	-8,000
Col. 4.—Mainly, late receipt of san	ctions for grant	to the Aeronautic	al Society.
H.—Air Transport Development O. 3,65,000			
R. —1,51,600		2,13,328	-72
I.—Special Services and Miscellaneous Expenditure:	1 140		
1.2.—Compensation for taking over of Aerodromes			
S. 31,000	31,000	40,651	+9,651
Col. 4.—Mainly, adjustment of arre	ar debit.		

Major Head	and Sub-head	FinalGrant or Appropria-	Actuai Expenditure	Excess + Saving—
	I	tion 2	3	4
"+ result	tmin A	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
K.—Research and O. R.	49,300 }	16,100	16,107	+7
L.—Charges in En	igland:		Anna de la companya d	
L.1.—Leave and S Salaries and S Pay, etc.	nd Deputation Sterling Overseas			
O. R.	63,000 \ -44,000 \	19,000	18,583	-417
L.2.—Stores O. R.	28,000 \ 31,000 \	59,000	29,546	-29,454
	Col. 4Liabiliti	es carried forw	vard.	
L.3.—Other Ch	arges			
O. R.	11,000 \ —1,000 \	10,000	9,387	-613
Surrenders or Grant	withdrawals with	nin		
R.	53,17,600	53,17,600	enamentos 3 las	-53,17,600
TOTALS .	{Charged Voted	31,000 2,95,28,000	40,651 2,41,09,670	+9,651 -54,18,330

Notes.

- 1. In the charged section, the supplementary appropriation of Rs. 31,000, obtained in February, 1954, proved low and resulted in an excess of Rs. 9,6516
- 2. In the Voted section, out of the final saving of Rs. 54,18,330, a sum of Rs. 53,17,600 was surrendered to Government.
- 3. The re-appropriations under the sub-heads A.3, A.5, F.1 and G.3 were in the wrong direction.
- 4. The re-appropriations under the sub-heads C.4, G.1(5) and L.2 proved excessive.
- 5. The following recoveries have been adjusted in the accounts as reduction of expenditure:—

	Estimated Recoveries Rs.	Actual Recoveries Rs.	Excess + Saving— Rs.	
Aeronautical Communication Service:			7	
Amount recovered from Other Governments	-2.62.000	-2 62 170	_170	

GRANT NO. 25.—MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE UNDER THE MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS

(All Voted)

Major Head and Sub-head Final Grant Expenditure I Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Major Head "57—Miscellaneous" (Ministry of External Affairs) A.—Pilgrimage beyond India: A. 1.—Pay of Officers A. 2.—Pay of Establishments Gol. 4.—Mainly, non-payment of a bill for want of sanction. A. 3.—Other Charges Col. 4.—See A.2. A. 4.—Grants-in-aid to the Central Haj Committee O. 4,000 } R. —4,000 } A. 5.—Payments to other Governments, Departments, etc. O. 1,600 } R. —100 } B.—Expenditure in connection with Evacuees: B. I.—Expenditure on Indian Evacuees from War zones and Dependents of persons detained there: B. I (1).—Administration of the Scheme of Assistance: B. I (1).—Pay of Establishments. O. 51,500 } R. —22,900 } Col. 4.—Mainly, provision based on incorrect departmental figures proved low.				and the second
Rs. Rs. Rs. MAJOR HEAD "57—MISCELLANEOUS" (Ministry of External Affairs) A.—Pilgrimage beyond India: A. I.—Pay of Officers A. 2.—Pay of Establishments 4,700 345 Col. 4.—Mainly, non-payment of a bill for want of sanction. A. 3.—Other Charges 7,700 799 —6,901 Col. 4.—See A.2. A. 4.—Grants-in-aid to the Central Haj Committee O. 4,000 R. —4,000 R. —4,000 R. 1,600 R. 100 B.—Expenditure in connection with Evacuees: B. I.—Expenditure on Indian Evacuees from War zones and Dependents of persons detained there: B. I (1).—Administration of the Scheme of Assistance: B. I (1).—Pay of Establishments. O. 51,500 R. —22,900 P. 28,600 32,913 +4,313	Major Head and Sub-head			The second secon
Major Head "57—Miscellaneous" (Ministry of External Affairs) A. I.—Pay of Officers 600 600 A. 2.—Pay of Establishments 4,700 345 Col. 4.—Mainly, non-payment of a bill for want of sanction. A. 3.—Other Charges 7,700 799 —6,901 Col. 4.—See A.2. A. 4.—Grants-in-aid to the Central Haj Committee O. 4,000 R. —4,000 R. —100 A. 5.—Payments to other Governments, Departments, etc. O. I,600 R. Ioo B.—Expenditure in connection with Evacuees: B. I.—Expenditure on Indian Evacuees from War zones and Dependents of persons detained there: B. I (I).—Administration of the Scheme of Assistance: B. I (I).—Pay of Establishments. O. 51,500 R. —22,900 28,600 32,913 +4,313	I	2	3	4
(Ministry of External Affairs) A.—Pilgrimage beyond India: A. I.—Pay of Officers 600 600 A. 2.—Pay of Establishments 4,700 345 Col. 4.—Mainly, non-payment of a bill for want of sanction. A. 3.—Other Charges 7,700 799 —6,901 Col. 4.—See A.2. A. 4.—Grants-in-aid to the Central Haj Committee O. 4,000 R. —4,000 R. O. 1,600 R. 100 B.—Expenditure in connection with Evacuees: B. I.—Expenditure on Indian Evacuees from War zones and Dependents of persons detained there: B. I (I).—Administration of the Scheme of Assistance: B. I (I).—Pay of Establishments. O. 51,500 R. —22,900 P. 28,600 32,913 +4,313		Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
A.—Pilgrimage beyond India: A. I.—Pay of Officers 600 600 A. 2.—Pay of Establishments 4,700 345 —4,355 Col. 4.—Mainly, non-payment of a bill for want of sanction. A. 3.—Other Charges 7,700 799 —6,901 Col. 4.—See A.2. A. 4.—Grants-in-aid to the Central Haj Committee O. 4,000 R. —4,000 R. —4,000 R. 100 B.—Expenditure in connection with Evacuees: B. I.—Expenditure on Indian Evacuees from War zones and Dependents of persons detained there: B. I (I).—Administration of the Scheme of Assistance: B. I (I).—Pay of Establishments. O. 51,500 R. —22,900 28,600 32,913 +4,313	Major Head "57—Miscellaneous	s"		
A. I.—Pay of Officers A. 2.—Pay of Establishments 4,700 345 Col. 4.—Mainly, non-payment of a bill for want of sanction. A. 3.—Other Charges 7,700 799 —6,901 Col. 4.—See A.2. A. 4.—Grants-in-aid to the Central Haj Committee O. 4,000 R. —4,000 R. —4,000 A. 5.—Payments to other Governments, Departments, etc. O. I,600 R. I00 B.—Expenditure in connection with Evacuees: B. I.—Expenditure on Indian Evacuees from War zones and Dependents of persons detained there: B. I (I).—Administration of the Scheme of Assistance: B. I (I).—Pay of Establishments. O. 51,500 R. —22,900 28,600 32,913 +4,313	(Ministry of External Affairs)	1000		
A. 2.—Pay of Establishments 4,700 345 Col. 4.—Mainly, non-payment of a bill for want of sanction. A. 3.—Other Charges 7,700 799 —6,901 Col. 4.—See A.2. A. 4.—Grants-in-aid to the Central Haj Committee O. 4,000 R. —4,000 } R. —4,000 } A. 5.—Payments to other Governments, Departments, etc. O. 1,600 R. 100 } B.—Expenditure in connection with Evacuees: B. 1.—Expenditure on Indian Evacuees from War zones and Dependents of persons detained there: B. 1 (1).—Administration of the Scheme of Assistance: B. 1 (1).—Pay of Establishments. O. 51,500 R. —22,900 } 28,600 32,913 +4,313	A.—Pilgrimage beyond India:			
Col. 4.—Mainly, non-payment of a bill for want of sanction. A. 3.—Other Charges 7,700 799 —6,901 Col. 4.—See A.2. A. 4.—Grants-in-aid to the Central Haj Committee O. 4,000 R. —4,000 C. A. 5.—Payments to other Governments, Departments, etc. O. 1,600 R. 100 C. B.—Expenditure in connection with Evacuees: B. 1.—Expenditure on Indian Evacuees from War zones and Dependents of persons detained there: B. 1 (1).—Administration of the Scheme of Assistance: B. 1 (1).—Pay of Establishments. O. 51,500 R. —22,900 C. 28,600 32,913 +4,313	A. I.—Pay of Officers	600	600	1
A. 3.—Other Charges 7,700 799 —6,901 Col. 4.—See A.2. A. 4.—Grants-in-aid to the Central Haj Committee O. 4,000 R. —4,000 C. R. —4,000 I. A. 5.—Payments to other Governments, Departments, etc. O. I,600 R. I00 I.,700 I.,700 I.,700 B.—Expenditure in connection with Evacuees: B. I.—Expenditure on Indian Evacuees from War zones and Dependents of persons detained there: B. I (I).—Administration of the Scheme of Assistance: B. I (I).—Pay of Establishments. O. 51,500 R. —22,900 28,600 32,913 +4,313	A. 2.—Pay of Establishments	4,700	345	-4,355
Col. 4.—See A.2. A. 4.—Grants-in-aid to the Central Haj Committee O. 4,000 R4,000 A. 5.—Payments to other Governments, Departments, etc. O. 1,600 R. 100 B.—Expenditure in connection with Evacuees: B. 1.—Expenditure on Indian Evacuees from War zones and Dependents of persons detained there: B. 1 (1).—Administration of the Scheme of Assistance: B. 1 (1).—Pay of Establishments. O. 51,500 R22,900 28,600 32,913 +4,313	Col. 4.—Mainly, non-payment of a bill f	or want of sar	action.	salm of g. T
A. 4.—Grants-in-aid to the Central Haj Committee O. 4,000 R4,000 C	A. 3.—Other Charges	7,700	799	-6,901
B.—Expenditure in connection with Evacuees: B. I.—Expenditure on Indian Evacuees from War zones and Dependents of persons detained there: B. I (I).—Administration of the Scheme of Assistance: B. I (I) (I).—Pay of Establishments. O. 51,500 R. —22,900 28,600 32,913 +4,313	A. 4.—Grants-in-aid to the Central Haj Committee O. 4,000 R. —4,000 S. A. 5.—Payments to other Governments, Departments, etc. O. 1,600 S.	008.71	1,700	entinent,
Evacuees from War zones and Dependents of persons detained there: B. I (I).—Administration of the Scheme of Assistance: B. I (I) (I).—Pay of Establishments. O. 51,500 R. —22,900 28,600 32,913 +4,313	B.—Expenditure in connection	espalgram and a millionitization be apparent for months	rolling Canoni in well by Art	Anthony Control of
lishments. O. 51,500 R22,900 28,600 32,913 +4,313	Evacuees from War zones and Dependents of persons detained there: B. 1 (1).—Administration of	dor, all Tabria.		on and of comments of the comm
R. —22,900 \(\) 20,000 32,913 +4,313	lishments,			
C. I A Mainly provision based on incorrect departmental Equation and	R. −22,900 ∫			

Major Head and Sub-head		Actual apenditure	Excess+ Saving—
I have been able	2	3	4.
Windles de la constant de la constan	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
B. 1 (1)(2).—Other Charges O. 63,300 R. —32,800 Gol. 4.—See St	30,500 1b-head B 1 (1)	32,563	+2,063
B. 1 (2).—Burma Refugee Orga-			
nisations: B. 1(2)(1).—Other Charges O. 1,15,000 R. 55,000 B. 1(3).—Contributions to	1,70,000	1,69,239	<i>—</i> 761
States in respect of the Expenditure on the Grant of the Financial Assistance to Indian Evacuee Orphans	34,600	27,504	—7,09 6
Col. 4.—Mainly in Andhra (Rs. 3,552), for six months, in Madras (Rs. 2,338), non-and in Orissa (Rs. 700), non-adjustment of de	provision made presentation of ebits.	for the whole claims by cert	ain institutions
C.—Special Commissions of Enquiry:			
C. 6.—Inter-Boundary Disputes Tribunal	100		100
C. 6.—Inter-Boundary Disputes Tribunal R. 100 D.—Other Charges (Including loss by Exchange on	100		—100
C. 6.—Inter-Boundary Disputes Tribunal R. 100 D.—Other Charges	100	2,51,359	
C. 6.—Inter-Boundary Disputes Tribunal R. 100 D.—Other Charges (Including loss by Exchange on local transactions)		2,51,359	
C. 6.—Inter-Boundary Disputes Tribunal R. 100 D.—Other Charges (Including loss by Exchange on local transactions) O. 56,000 R. 4,500 E.—Miscellaneous and Unforeseen			+1,90,859
C. 6.—Inter-Boundary Disputes Tribunal R. 100 D.—Other Charges (Including loss by Exchange on local transactions) O. 56,000 R. 4,500 E.—Miscellaneous and Unforeseen Charges F.—Irrecoverable Temporary Loans and Advances written off G.—Charges in England:	60,500	3,000	+1,90,859
C. 6.—Inter-Boundary Disputes Tribunal R. 100 D.—Other Charges (Including loss by Exchange on local transactions) O. 56,000 R. 4,500 E.—Miscellaneous and Unforeseen Charges F.—Irrecoverable Temporary Loans and Advances written off	60,500	3,000	+1,90,859

NOTE

The final excess of Rs. 1,81,526 is mainly under sub-head D.

13

GRANT NO. 32.—PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS, DEPARTMENTS, ETC. ON ACCOUNT OF ADMINISTRATION OF AGENCY SUBJECTS AND MANAGEMENT OF TREASURIES.

(All Voted)

	1	To William			A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF
Major Head and Sub-head			Final Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
	I		2	3	4
			Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
stration" -	—"General Adm	iini-			
(Ministry	of Finance)	mostle.			
A.—Payments ments	to State Gove	rn-			
ments	O. 86,000 R. 3,000	0 }	89,000	89,573	+573
B.—Payments	to Other Depa	art-			
ments	O. 3,00 R. —3,00	00 }		are en Stell	• •
C.—Charges i	n England:				
C.1.—Paym Governm of the C	ent to the U ent towards exper ommonwealth R	tela-		10 20 000	
tions offic	ce		10,20,000	10,20,000	
	Total	THE REAL PROPERTY.	11,09,000	11,09,573	+573
3					

NOTE

The grant closed with an excess of Rs. 573.

GRANT No. 34.—CURRENCY

Major Head and Su	10 med	Final Grant Export or ropriation	Actual penditure	Excess + Saving—
WALL STATE OF THE		Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Major Head "48.—	CURRENCY"			
(Ministry of Finan				
A.—Currency Note P A. 1.—Press:	ress:			Chapte of Ma
A. I(I).—Pay of Of O. R.	28,000 \ 1,900 \	29,900	30,094	+194
A. 1(2).—Pay of Es O. R.	10,05,100 \ -15,000 \	9,90,100	9,83,158	6,942
A. 1(3).—Allowand etc. O. R.	7,59,500	7,48,800	7,44,928	-3,872
A. 1(4).—Stores at etc. Charges O. S. R.	36,00,000 } 8,00,000 } 5,16,200 }	49,16,200	49,19,034	+2,834
A. 1(5).—Other C O. R.	4,80,000 \	4,93,000	4,92,660*	-340
A. 1(6)—Grants-i tions and Dona O. R.	89,100 \\ 29,200 \}	1,18,300	1,17,885	-415
A. 1(7).—Interest tion: Interest on Capit				
Charged O. S.	3,60,000 1,04,000	4,64,000	4,64,05	0 +50
Voted O. R.	1,85,000 -4,800	1,80,200	1,80,221	+21

^{*}The details of expenditure under the sub-head are:—Railway and sea freight on despatching notes (Rs. 2,92,639), water charges and electricity (Rs. 1,17,265), cost of engraving department (Rs. 51,054), maintenance and repairs to building (Rs. 25,949) and miscellaneous (Rs. 5,753).

Grant No. 34	G	ra	nt	No.	34
--------------	---	----	----	-----	----

Major Head and	Sub-head	Final Grant or	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
I	A	ppropriatio 2	n 3	4
		Do	Rs.	Rs.
A. 1(8).—Payments ments, Departments	to Other Governi	- Rs.	No.	10.
0.	55,400	43,300	42,265	-1,035
A. 2.—Other Charg	ges 34 oco)		atalytost to	1.0-0
O. R.	24,9co } 3,100 }	28,000	28,858	+858
A. 3.—Charges in I	Ergland:			
A. 3(1).—Stores O. R.	51,24,000 —1,52,000	49,72,000	50,87,586	+1,15,586
Col. 4.—Unanticipa	ted arrival of store	s.		
A. 3(2).—Leave an Salaries and Ster	d Deputation ling Overseas	10000		
Pay, etc.	1,100	1,100	1,441	+341
A. 4.—Loss or Gai R.	n by Exchange 8,900	8,900	8,850	-50
B.—Currency Capita	l Outlay met			
from Revenue: B. I.—Land				
O. R.	5,000 \ 4,300 \	9,300	8,694	-606
B. 2.—Plant and				
O. R.	5,000 } -4,300 }	700	633	-67
B. 3.—Minor Equ			A STATE OF THE STA	
O. R.	2,000 } -2,000 }		West Marin	
B.4.—Miscellaneo				
O. R.	2,000 }	200	92	-108
C.—Cost of One Ru	SEATTLE FOR THE STATE OF THE ST			V.
O. R.	49,42,000 }	44,15,000	44,14,160	-840
D—Payments to Otl	ner Governments	,		
Departments, etc.	9,000 }	97,700	96,695	-1,005
S. 404 AGCR—2	88,700 \$			

Major Head and Sub-head	or	Actual appenditure	Excess+ Saving—
Ap	propriation 2	3	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
E.—Charges in Hyderabad (Deccan): E. 1.—Pay of Officers Col. 4.—Non-reimbursement of expende	500 liture of the State	e Bank.	 500
E. 2.—Pay of Establishments O. 64,900 S. 1,30,800 R. —64,000	1,31,700	44,032	—87 ,6 68
Col. 4.—See E. I (Rs. 83,269), retrend at reduced rates (Rs. 1,353).	chment (Rs. 3,040	6) and payment	of leave salary
E. 3.—Allowances, Honoraria, etc.		A AMBRICAN	
O. 43,200 \ R. 47,000	90,200	40,923	-49,277
Col. 4.—Mainly, see E. 1 (Rs. 42,384) a	nd see E. 2 (Rs. 6	,808).	
E. 4.—Other Charges O. 10,400 R. 17,000 Col. 4.—See E. 1 (Rs. 8,500), and eco	27,400		/—8,635 (Rs. 715); offset
by unanticipated expenditure on paper (E. 5.—Establishment Charges paid to other Governments, Departments, etc. S. 1,86,500	1,86,500	1,06,408	—80,092
	4.—See E. 1.		
R. 1,52,000	1,52,000	DOI: N	<u>-1,52,000</u>
Totals {Charged Voted	4,64,000 1,76,41,000	4,64,050 1,73,67,382	+50 -2,73,618
T In the Charged Section, the original	NOTES	n of Rs 3,60,00	o was increased

1. In the Charged Section, the original appropriation of Rs. 3,60,000 was increased to Rs. 4,64,000 by a supplementary appropriation of Rs. 1,04,000 sanctioned in February, 1954.

2. In the Voted Section, the original grant of Rs. 1,64,35,000 was increased to Rs. 1,76,41,000 by a supplementary grant of Rs. 12,06,000 voted by Parliament in February, 1954. Out of the final saving of Rs. 2,73,618 a sum of Rs. 1,52,000 was surrendered to Government.

3. The supplementary grant under sub-head E. 2 proved unnecessary.

4. The reappropriation under sub-head E. 3 was in the wrong direction and that under sub-head E. 4 proved excessive.

5. The recoveries shown below were adjusted in the accounts as reduction of expenditure:—

ure :—			
	Estimated Recoveries	Actual Recoveries	Excess+ Saving —
Pingf as Ashan Bapendung avery	Rs.	- Rs.	Rs.
Currency Note Press: Press:			
Amount recovered from Other			
Governments, Departments, etc.	-5,00,000	-3,56,449	+1,43,551
Other Charges: Contribution for Leave Salary	-23,000	-21,591	+1,409
Currency Capital Outlay met from Revenue:			
Amount provided for Deprecia-	-1,85,000	—1,80,221	+4,779
Total		— 5,58,261	+1,49,739

GRANT No. 37.—SUPERANNUATION ALLOWANCES AND PENSIONS

Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant or Appropriation	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
I	2	3	4
THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF TH	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.

MAJOR HEADS "55.—SUPERAN-NUATION ALLOWANCES AND PEN-SIONS" AND "55A.—COMMUTA-TION OF PENSIONS FINANCED FROM ORDINARY REVENUES"

(MINISTRY OF FINANCE)

Payment in India

A.—Superannuation and Retired Allowances Charged

R. 12,900

12,900

12,366

-534

Voted

O. 1,43,45,300 R. 4,41,500 } 1,47,86,800 1,55,03,903 +7,17,103

Col. 4.-Payments towards the close of the year exceeded anticipation.

B.—Equated Payments of Commuted Value of Pensions transferred from Capital

B.1.—Capital

$$\begin{array}{c}
O. & 15,65,000 \\
R. & -38,300
\end{array} \right\} \quad 15,26,700 \quad 15,26,747 \qquad +47 \\
B 2.—Interest & O. & 6,67,000 \\
R & -41,000
\end{array} \right\} \quad 6,26,000 \quad 6,26,037 \qquad +37 \\
C.—Compassionate Allowances & O. & 90,800 \\
R. & -18,600
\end{array} \right\} \quad 72,200 \quad 65,566 \quad -6,634$$

Col. 4.—Mainly, in West Bengal (Rs. 3,222), non-drawal of allowances, Uttar Pradesh (Rs. 1,276) and in Andhra (Rs. 1,431), less drawals.

D.—Gratuities
O. 32,54,100
R. -4,16,500

28,37,600
31,04,541 +2,66,941

Col. 4.—See A, voted.

[Grant No. 37] CIVIL APPR	OPRIATION A	CCOUNTS, 1903-	-04 19
Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant or	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Saving—
Ap	propriation 2		4
I		3	
Ps. 20 No.	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
E.—Contribution for Pension and Gratuities			
	60,800	55,071	-5,729
Col. 4.—Mainly, in Bombay, non-rece	ipt of debits.		
F.—Family Pensions			
O. 50,900 \ R. 10,800 \	61,700	50,799	—10 ,9 01
Col. 4.—Mainly, in West Bengal (Rs. 12 of anticipated sanctions and in Utttar Prades India (Rs. 2,188) by unanticipated adjustm	2,054), non-dra	wal of pensions ar	nd non-receipt aterbalanced in
G.—Pensions for Distinguished			
and Meritorious Services O. 1,44,900 R. —20,000	1,24,900	1,21,782	-3,118
H.—Pensions etc. under War			
Risk Compensation Scheme			
O. 4,65,300 R. —4,800 J	4,60,500	3,96,827	-63,673
Col. 4.—Mainly, in Bombay (Rs. 45,8 (Rs. 14,913) and in Madras (Rs. 3,435), no payments.	75), less dis on-drawals ; of	bursements, in fset in Bihar (Rs.	West Bengal 693) by more
I.—Donations to Provident Funds			
O. 9,11,300 } R. 1,27,200 }	10,38,500	9,96,503	-41,997
Col. 4.—Mainly in India, non-adjustm on transfer of accounts (Rs. 76,523), in A.C in Saurashtra, fewer subscriptions than an excess in Bombay, non-provision for Gove pay (Rs. 33,447) and in Uttar Pradesh, arr	ticipated (Rs. 2	4,554); partly courbution on Dearn	on consequent Rs. 14,439), and hterbalanced by ess Allowance
J.—Indian Civil Service Family			
Pensions O. 1,45,500			
R. 8,100 \$	1,53,600	1,47,170	6,430
Col. 4.—Non-drawal of pensions for	the last quarte	er of the year.	
K.—Pensions under the Superior Services (India) Family Pensions (Untransferred) Rules			
O. 1,23,300 } R. —3,000 }	1,20,300	1,14,693	-5,607

Col. 4.- Provision based on actuals proved excessive (Rs. 4,040) and non-payment of pension of an officer for the last quarter (Rs. 1,568).

Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant or ropriation	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
I	2	3	4
n and a sub-	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
L.—Pensions of the Bengal and Madras Service Family Pension Fund M.—Pensions paid in respect of	80,000	79,246	— 754
the Bengal, Bombay (Provident Branch) and Madras Civil Funds O. 2,000 R. —100	1,900	2,794	+894
Col. 4.—Late receipt of sanction incre N.—Pensions and Allowances paid in respect of other Provident Funds	easing pensio	n.	
O. 6,500 \ R. 1,100 }	7,600	5,194	-2,406
O.—Covenanted Civil Service Pensions Col. 4.—Misclassification in the treasury	15,000 detected too	8,560 at late for rectific	—6,440 ation.
P.—Miscellaneous Pensionary Payments O. 5,200 \ R. 6,700 } Q.—Payments to the retrenched Personnel transferrd from the Capital head	11,900	11,815	 85
O. 1,82,000 } R. —9,000 }	1,73,000	ore ore	-1,73,000
R—Payment of Pensions charged on the Consolidated Fund of India and recovered from the States under Article 290 of the Constitution	1,19,000	1,14,286	-4,714
T.—Charges in England:		wing your roll	
T.r.—Superannuation and Retired allowances:			
T.1(1).—High Commissioner's Establishments O. 2,04,000 R. 2,34,000	4,38,000	4,35,293	2,707

-	The state of the s						7
Ma	jor Head	and St	ıb-head		Final Grant or	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
	1			App	ropriation 2	3	4
of the State of the					Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
T	I(2)H	ligh Co	ourt Judges			denoted strains	
		O. R.	28,000 —15,000	}	13,000	12,835	—165
T.	1 (3).—I	ndian	Civil Ser-				
		O. R	19,60,000	}	16,64,000	16,47,306	<u>-16,694</u>
T.	ı (4).— vices in	Other India	Civil Ser	1-			
(Charged	R.	1,000		1,000	827	—173
V	oted	O. R.	83,19,000 76,000	}	83,95,000	85,94,480	刊1,99,480
	charged Fund of from the	on the India States	at of Pension Consolidate and recovere under Artic nstitution	ed			
		O. R.	68,000 —18,000	}	150,000	50,293	+293
	.—Comp		ate allow-				
					174,000	85,333	+11,333
			Col. 4	-Basec	on actuals.		
1	ion pai	d und ervice	t contrib er the Ind Family P	ian,			
		O.	1,08,000	0}	1,02,000	1,02,240	+240

+240

Major Head and Sub		Final Grant or appropriation 2	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Saving—
		Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
T.4.—Pensions paid is of the Bengal, Boml vident Branch) and Civil Funds	oay (Pro-			(2)
O. 10 R. —1	,20,000 }	8,94,000	8,95,146	+1,146
T.5.—Miscellaneous P Payments				
O. R	6,000 } -4,000 }	2,000	2,525	+525
T.6.—Pensions of Wi- Families of Officer Bengal Pilot Service				
O. R.	35,000 }	39,000	38,856	-144
T.8.—Indian Civil Family Pension (N.E.M.)	Service Fund			
R.	2,000	2,000	2,026	+26
Surrenders or withdraw appropriation	als within			
R.	60,100	60,100		-60,100
Totals { Charged { Voted		8,82,000	8,16,644	-65,356
(Voted		3,31,43,000	3,39,94,416	+8,51,416
1	.00	Notes		

- 1. In the charged section, out of the saving of Rs. 65,356 a sum of Rs. 60,100 was surrendered to Government.
- 2. In the voted section, the final excess of Rs. 8,51,416 was the net result of savings and excesses under the various sub-heads.
 - 3. The reappropriations under sub-heads F and T. 2 were in the wrong direction,
 - 4. Sub-head J.—The reappropriation under this sub-head proved excessive.

5. The following recoveries were adjusted in the accounts as reduction of expenditure.—

5. The following recoveries were adjusted in the action of expenditure.—							
	Estimated Recoveries	Actual Recoveries	Excess + Saving —				
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.				
Repayment of pensions charged on the Consolidated Fund of India and recovered from the States under Article 290 of the Constitution	-1,19,000	-1,14,286	+4,714				
Pensionary charges transferred to Account of Commercial De- partments—Railway Dapart- ment	- 1,000	I 022					
		-1,032	-32				
Salt	-69,000	 78,482	-9,482				
Light Houses and Light Ships	-15,000	-28,092	-13,092				
Actual Amount of Pensions re- covered from other Govern- ments	· -1,24,000	-1,01,551	+22,449				
Charges in England : Superannuation and retired allow ances :	-		A actions 1				
Payment of Pensions charged on the Consolidated Fund of India and recovered from the States							
under Article 290 of the Constitution	68,000	—50,293	+17,707				
TOTALS {	-1,87,000	-1,64,579	+22,421				
Voted	-2,09,000	-2,09,157	—157				

GRANT No. 40.—MISCELLANEOUS ADJUSTMENTS BETWEEN THE UNION AND STATE GOVERNMENTS

(All Voted)

Major Head and Sub-head	Final	Actual	Excess+
	Grant	Expenditure	Saving—
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.

Major Head "62.—Miscellaneous Adjustments between the Union and State Governments"

(Ministry of Finance)

A.—Payments to State Governments on account of the Administration of Petroleum and Explosives Acts

O. S.	1,37,700 32,600 —2,000	1,68,300	2,09,984	+41,684
R.	-2,000			

Col.4.—Mainly, provision based on past actuals proved inadequate (Rs. 72,327); partly counterbalanced by non-adjustment of charges owing to late receipt of statements of realisations (Rs. 27,672) and lesser number of licences (Rs. 4,647).

B.—Payments to State Governments on account of the Administration of the Indian Arms Act

O.
$$38,300$$

S. $1,59,400$
R. $-6,000$ $1,97,659$ $+5,959$

Col.4.—Mainly, in Rajasthan (Rs. 18,453), larger payments to State Governments; offset in Hyderabad (Rs. 13,049), by non-adjustment of some receipts for want of relevant information.

Surrenders or withdrawals within Grant

-8,000		8,000	8,000	Re
			•	
+39,643	4,07,643	3,68,000		TOTAL

NOTE

The original grant of Rs. 1,76,000 was increased to Rs. 3,68,000 by a supplementary grant of Rs. 1,92,000 voted by Parliament in February, 1954. The final result was an excess of Rs. 39,643 but a sum of Rs. 8,000 was surrendered to Government.

GRANT NO. 42-PRE-PARTITION PAYMENTS

GRANT NO. 42—PRE-	PARTITION	AIMEI	
Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant Exp	Actual penditure	Excess + Saving—
1 2	Appropriation	3	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Major Head "64—C" Prepar	tition Payments.		
(Ministry af Finance)			
A —Payments in India			
A. 1.—Custom O. 50,500 \ R. —29,980 \	20,520	20,417	—103
A. 2.—Union Excise Duties O. 53,700 R. —26,042	27,658	20,865	6,793
Col.4.—Mainly, non-settlement of arr	ear claims for wan	t of sanction.	
A. 3.—Taxes on Income O. 500 R. 3,527	4,027	783	-3,244
Col.4.—Mainly, in India (Rs. 1,941) a of claims, in West Bengal (Rs. 400), non-dr 144), non-receipt of sanction.	nd in Madhya Prade awal of pay and allo	esh (Rs. 400), wances and	non-finalisation in Punjab (Rs.

A. 4.—Opium 1,79,588 1,79,588 1,79,588 R. A. 6.-Forest -1,300 1,300 R. 1,300

Col.4.—Non-adjustment of debits (Rs. 300) and travelling allowance advance (Rs 1, 300)

A. 7.—Railway Revenue Account

15,61,000 22,52,000 11,85,279 —10,66,721

Col. 4.—Non-adjustment of refund of pre-partition earning (Rs. 6,67,100), non-settlement of compensation claims (Rs. 3,80,169), unanticipated adjustment of minus debit (Rs. 56,730), non adjustment of debit (Rs. 71,388), and non-utilization of provision Rs.21,000); partly counterbalanced by more payments of commuted value of pensions Rs.1,16,860), adjustment of service contribution (Rs.11,651) and minor excesses (Rs.1,155).

A. 8.-Posts and Telegraphs

Revenue Accounts

0. 2,71,000 74,641 —1,96,359

Col. 4.-Manily, non-settlement of claims of the U.K. Postal Administration.

Major Head and Sub-hea		or	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
ī		Appropriation 2	3	4
31 29	15)	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
A. 9.—Interest on ordinary etc. (Charged)	debt,		7.64.080	+1,37,269
R. —30 Col. 4.—Mainly, reclassification	5,289 \$	27,711 enditure late in		
certain misclassifications.				
R. 30	400 (30,724	19,705	-11,019
Col. 4.—Mainly, in India,	wrong p	rovision.		
A. 11.—Audit O. R. 2	100 }	2,300	2,067	-233
A. 12.—Administration of R.	Justice 2,052	2,052	2,338	+286
A. 14.—Police O. R.	400 \ 5,000 \	6,400	5,937	-463
A. 15.—Ports and Pilotage R. 8,	200	8,200	7,917	-283
A. 18.—Tribal Areas O. 573 R. —3,	THE RESERVE	53,700	11,789	-41,911
Col. 4.—Less payment of d	leierred p	ay of Assam Ki	iles.	
	2,400	12,400	9,630	-2,770
Col. 4.—Mainly, adjustment	made u	nder sub-head	A. 10.	
A. 20.—Scientific Depart	ment ,000	4,000	3,645	-355
A. 21.—Medical			Charles all of the	
O. 8 R. —2	,700 }	6,600	5,286	-1,314
A. 22.—Public Health				
R.	367	367	265	- 102

Major Head and S		or	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
I	A	opropriation 2	3	4
	AND SERVICE	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
A. 23.—Agriculture		- July Below	ninto (m. 18313)	
O. R.	4,500 \ —1,900 \	2,600	2,481	-119
A. 24.—Industries ar				Long John John
O. R.	66,300 \ 1,62,633 \	2,28,933	2,26,475	-2,458
A. 25.—Civil Aviation				
O. R.	27,200 \ 1,13,899 ∫	1,41,099	1,24,444	—16,655
Col. 4.—Mainly in India partly counterbalanced by	, non-payment of c	elaims for subsic	dies to an aero-cli for certain bills	ub (Rs. 26,965); s (Rs. 11,991).
A. 26.—Broadcasting	σ			
O. R.	400 } —210 ∫	190	162	.—28
A 27.—Miscellaneo O. R.	us Departments 46,400 \ —16,600 \	29,800	15,439	—14,36 <u>1</u>
Col. 4.—Mainly, nor adjustment of debits (Rs	n-presentation of	claim by the	Railways (Rs. 11	,457) and non-
A. 28.—Currency				
R.	27,535	27,535	27,554	+19
A. 29.—Mint O.				
R.	57,000 \ -56,704 \	296	. 113	—183
Col. 4.—Fluctuating	nature of items (I	Rs. 96) and no	n- receipt of sar	nctions (Rs. 87).
A. 30.—Civil Works Charged .		La court or	300	+300
Col. 4.—Mainly, una	nticipated adjustm	ent.	andreading officials	A-10 AND
Voted				
O. R.	25,00,000 \ -24,22,400 \	77,600	1,11,405	+33,805
Col. 4.—Mainly, u	nanticipated adj	ustment toward	ls the close of	the year.
A. 31.—Territorial a	and Political			
R.	1,000	1,000	515	-485

Col. 4.—Less claims than anticipated.

Grant No. 42]	CIVIL APPRO	PRIATION ACCO	UN15, 1500 0	
Major Head and	Sub-head	Final Grant or	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving-
. Т		Appropriation 2	3	4
		Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
A. 32.—Superannu ances and Pension	ation Allow-	The state of	A south and the	
R.	800	800	799	—I
A. 33.—Stationery O. R.	2,87,900 —2,78,700	9,200	2,211	6,989
Col. 4.—Mainly, no (Rs. 4,000).	n-payment of b	oills (Rs. 3,000) a	and non-acceptan	nce of surrenders
A. 34.—Miscellan	eous			
. Charged Col. 4.—Adjustment	 t of debits on ac	count of repaym	7,005 ent of 6 per ce	
Voted				
	1,85,100	} 5,84,150	4,24,568	3 —1,59,582
Col. 4.—Mainly, in delay in the appeal case (Rs. 1,885), non-payme			f nomen	mention owing to
A. 35.—Defence S	Services	AND AND AND AND		
		} 99,65,035		
Col. 4.—Mainly, d	elay in finalizat prehension (Rs.	ion of claims (R 1,30,628).	s. 6,56,331) and	l non-surrender of
A. 36.—Expendity with post War Development	ure connected Planning and			
R.	430	430		-430
A. 37.—Capital Comes of Government	outlay on Schement Trading	3-		
R.	4,300	4,30	00	-4,300
B—Payments in Er B.1.—Forest	ngland :			
R.	2,000	2,00	0 1,87	9 —121
B. 10.—Education R.	1,000	0 1,00	66	0 -340
			A S	DA VERTIL

	Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant or	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
	1	Appropriation 2	3	4
	B. 15.—Superannuation Allow-	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
	ances etc.		7,599	+7,599
	B. 16.—Miscellaneous		7,295	+7,295
	B. 17.—Defence Services R. 3,62,000	3,62,000	4,02,043	+40,043
	B. 19.—Taxes on Income including Corporation Charges	Kallade . Intra	72	+72
0	Surrenders or withdrawals within Appropriation	,		
	R. 36,289 Surrenders or withdrawals within	36,289		-36,289
	R. 51,15,196	51,15,196		—51,15,196
	Totals $\begin{cases} Charged \\ Voted \end{cases}$.	64,000 1,94,36,000		+1,08,285 $-73,59,702$
		The state of the s	_	

NOTES

^{1.} In the charged section a sum of Rs. 36,289 was surrendered to Government although the final result was an excess of Rs. 1,08,285.

^{2.} In the voted section there was a saving of Rs. 73,59,702, against which a sum of Rs. 51,15,196 was surrendered to Government.

^{3.} The reappropriations under the sub-heads A. 7, A. 8 and A. 9 were in the wrong direction.

^{4.} The re-appropriation under sub-head A. 10 proved excessive.

INTEREST ON DEBT AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS AND REDUCTION OR AVOIDANCE OF DEBT.

(All Charged)

		(2	All Chargea)
Major Head and Sub-head	Final Appropriation	Actual Expenditure	Excess +- Saving
I	2	3	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Major Heads "22.—Interest on Debt and other Obligations" and "23.—Appropriation for Reduction or Avoidance of Debt."			
(Ministry of Finance)			
Interest on Ordinary Debt.			
A.—Rupee Delt: A. I.—Interest on Permanent			
Loans O. 40,60,80,000 \ R68,28,000		40,14,08,478	+21,56,478
Col. 4.—Drawal of more interest the A. 2.—Discount on Loans A. 3.—Discount on Treasury Bills	69,74,000	69,74,000	
O. 6,15,00,000 S. 1,48,25,000 R6,27,000	7,56,98,000	7,58,82,374	+1,84,374
A. 4.—Interest on Treasury Deposit Receipts	22,000	8,020	—13,980
Col. 4.—Less payments than an A. 5.—Payment of Prizes in respect of Five Year Interest Free Prize Bonds, 1949	ricipateu.		
O. 20,000 \ R. −19,000 \	1,000		—I,000
Col. 4.—Prize money not drawn A. 6.—Other Items:	during the year.		
A. 6(1).—Management of Debt O. 22,00,000 R. 42,000	22,42,000	22,41,689	—311
A. 6(2).—Expenditure connected with the Issue of New Loans O. 7,60,000 R. —6,00,000	1 60 000	1,64,688	+4,688
A. 6(3)—Miscellaneous O. 35,000 R. —1,000	24,000	33,335	-665
404 A.G.C.R—3			

Major Head and Sub-	-head	Final Appropriation	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
. , I		2	3	4
150		Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
B.—Sterling Debt:				
B. 1.—Interest on Loa tracted in England und rious Acts	ns Con- ler va-			
R	,63,000 \ -35,000 \	4,28,000	4,30,892	+2,892
B. 2.—Interest Portion of ties created in Purchase ways	f Annui- of Rail-			
		19,17,000	19,13,667	-3,333
B.3.—Interest on outstand bilities of Railway co taken over on Purchase mination of contract	mpanies			
		16,000	15,676	-324
B. 4.—Discount on Loans		12,93,000	12,92,695	-305
B. 5.—Management of D	Debt	4,000	3,446	-554
C.—Other Debt:				
(i) Interest on Dollar Lo the International Ban Reconstruction and I ment	k for			
O. 899. R. 2,	,10,000 \	91,69,500	83,75,589	-7,93,91r
Col. 4.—Payment of com (Rs. 7,03,000) and inclusion o (Rs. 90,911).	nmitment of loss on co	charges on the se nversion of dollar	econd D.V.C. lo	an in 1954-55 sapprehension
(ii) Interest on American Loan	Wheat	2,26,20,000	2,25,78,145	41,855
Inter est on Unfunded De ments in India :	bt-Pay-			
D.—Treasury Savings D. O. 92, R. —2,5	eposits 24,000 }	89,72,000	83,40,991	-6,31,009
Col. 4.—Less drawal of i	The state of the s	n anticipated.	Jan John Street	
The Real Property of the Party	-0.05 July	TO SERVICE		
E.—Special Loans O. 5, R.	67,000 } 65,500 }	6,32,500	7,01,293	+68,793

Col. 4.-Mainly, unanticipated expenditure.

[Interest on Debt etc.] CIVIL APP	TOT INTITION NO.	, , ,	
Major Head and Sub-head	Final Appropriation	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
i m	2	3	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
F.—Treasury Notes of Service and			
Other Funds			
0 3.000	2,900	3,065	+165
R. —100 }			
G.—Deposits of Service Funds			
Bearing Interest O. 2,04,000	208 784	2,00,646	-8,138
D 1781	, ,,		
Col. 4.—More withdrawals than an	ticipated and to a	ctuarial valuation	1.
H-Savings Bank Deposits:			
H. I.—Interest on Post Office			
Savings Bank Deposits	Mary and		27 512
O. 4,22,00,000 R. —50,000	4,21,50,000	4,21,22,458	-27,542
H. 2.—Bonus on Defence Saving.			
Certificates			
0 4,23,000	4,31,000	4,31,000	
R. 8,000			
H. 3.—Bonus on Post Office Cash	1		
Certificates O. 41,92,000	12 88 000	42,88,000	
R. 96,000	j 42,00,000	42,00,000	
H. 4.—Bonus on National Savin Certificates	igs		
O. 5,59,10,000	2 55477 000	5,54,71,000	
O. 5,59,10,000 R4,39,000	5 3,34,71,000		
H. 5.—Bonus on States Certifica	tes 2,65,000	2,65,000	
H. 6.—Payments to Post Office for Savings Bank and Certi- ficates Work			
O. 1,54,33,000 R3,54,000	} 1,50,79,000	1,51,11,852	+ 32,852
I.—State Provident Funds:			
I 1.—General Provident Fund	SECTION AND ASSESSMENT	THE REAL PROPERTY.	
0. 78,55,000	78,99,200	78,65,461	-33,739
R. 44,200 I. 2.—Deposits in State Railwo	THE RESIDENCE OF STREET, SAME		
Provident Institutions		H	
0, 3,10,49,000	The state of the state of	Men and the second	1 2 2 2 2 2 2 6
S. 12,27,000	3,24,24,200	3,26,61,426	+2,37,226
R. 1,48,200 I. 3.—Other State Provident			
I. 3.—Other State Provident Funds			TO THE REAL PROPERTY.
() 43,70,000	48,04,280	47,40,764	-63,516
R. 4,34,280	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1111-11-1	1

Major Head and Sub-head Ap	Final propriation	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
I	.2	3	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
J.—Special Deposit Accounts:			
J. I.—Postal Insurance and Life Annuity Fund			
O. 40,36,000 \ R. 5,000 \	40,41,000	40,58,867	+17,867
J. 2.—Baroda State Insurance Fund			
O. 50,000 \ R2,000 \	48,000	48,196	+196
7. 3.—Other Deposit Accounts O. 14,94,000 \ R. —2,14,200 \		13,06,627	
Col. 4.—Mainly, drawal of fewer offset by erroneous adjustment of interest	cash advance under sub-hea	ces by individual data of J.2 (Rs. 10,83	als (Rs. 36,771);
Payments in 'England: K.—Family Pensions, etc., Fund: K. I.—I.C.S. Family Pension Fund O. 4,48,000	4,56,000		+ 39,884
R. 8,000 S		4,73,004	
K. 2.—I.M.S. Family Pension Fun O. 5,28,000 \ R. 12,000 \	5,40,000	5,38,571	—1,429
K. 3.—Indian Military Widows and Orphans Fund			
O. 1,44,000 \\ R. 4,000 \}	1,48,000	1,49,438	+1,438
Payments in India:			
L.—Depreciation Reserve and Other Reserve Funds:			
L. 1.—Posts and Telegraphs Rene- wals Reserve Fund			
O. 16,40,000 \ R. 14,000 \	16,54,000	16,90,23	+36,235
Col. 4.—Mainly, less sale and abandment.	donment of as	sets disposed of	without replace-
L. 2.—Telephone Development Fund O. 4,14,000 R. 1,48,000	5,62,000	5,73,628	+11,628

Col. 4- Mainly, more credits than anticipated.

[Interest on Debt etc.]	CIVIL AP	PROPRIATION	ACCOUNTS, IS	700-04 DJ
Major Head and Sub	-head A	Final	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
İ,	* 1	2	3 ,	4
		Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
L. 3.—Depreciation Reserv	ve Fund:			
L. 3 (I).—Railways O. 3,22 R. 24	3,31,000 \ 1,82,000 \	3,47,13,000	3,61,25,038	+14,12,038
Col. 4.—(i) Less withdrand (iii) increases in the balar ways and further increase in t	awals (Rs. 6, nces of the fur the rate of int	55,038), (ii) arr ad owing to inte erest (Rs. 2,96,0	ear adjustments gration of certain 000).	(Rs. 4,61,000) Ex-State Rail-
L. 3 (2).—Vizagapatan O. R.	Port 63,000 \ 4,000 \	67,000	97,174	+30,174
Col. 4.—Transfer of surj	olus from Por	t Fund to this	fund.	-7,20
L. 3 (3).—Salt O. R.	79,000 }	86,200	88,263	+2,063
Col. 4.—Increase of ba	lance in the	fund.		
L. 3 (4).—Lighthouses of ships		n-Circum	TO Date	
O. R.	50,000 \ 1,800 \	51,800	52,221	+421
L. 3 (5).—Overseas Contions Service	mmunica-			
O. I.	1,966	1,13,966	1,14,137	+171
L. 4.—Railway Revent		LINE DE LE		man on Spiro
O. 1,07 R.	7,05,000 \	1,11,50,000	1,11,86,373	+ 36,373
L. 5.—Railway Der Fund	velopment			
S. 4	4,94,000 }	70,49,000	73,81,422	+3,32,422

Col. 4.—Less withdrawal from the fund (Rs. 4,01,000) and increase in the rate of interest (Rs. 27,422); offset by less appropriation to the fund (Rs. 96,000).

1,34,000

L. 6.—General Reserve Fund— Lighthouses and Lightships

Major Head and Sub-head A	Final appropriation	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
I	2	3 1	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
M.—Miscellaneous Items: M. 1.—Interest on Deposits of Excess Profits Tax, etc.			
O. 26,25,000 \ R. 82,75,000 \	1,09,00,000	1,89,11,338	+80,11,338
M. 2.—Publicity Expenses of Small Savings Scheme O. 27,00,000 \ R. —10,22,100	16,77,900	15,36,728	—I,4I,172
Col. 4.—Mainly, less payment of co	mmission on th	ne basis of busin	ness.
M. 3.—Other Expenditure O. 5,98,000 \ R. 300 \	5,98,300	6,50,683	+52,383
M. 4.—Interest On Own Your Own Telephone Exchange Deposits			
O. 12,000 \ R. 6,000 \	18,000	15,015	-2,985
Col. 4.—Non-payment of interest. N.—Appropriation for Reduction or Avoidance of Debt—Other Appropriations			
Surrenders or withdrawals within Appropriation	5,00,00,000	5,00,00,000	
R. 6,73,670	6,73,670		-6,73,670
TOTAL	81,85,19,000	82,87,88,376	+1,02,69,376

NOTES.

^{1.} The original appropriation of Rs. 79,91,19,000 was increased to Rs. 81,85,19,000 by a supplementary appropriation of Rs. 1,94,00,000 sanctioned in February, 1954. The excess of Rs. 1,02,69,376 is the net result of excesses and savings under the various subheads. In spite of this excess, a sum of Rs. 6,73,670 was surrendered to Government.

^{2.} The reappropriation under sub-head C. (i) was in the wrong direction and that under I.1 proved excessive.

3. The recoveries shown below were adjusted in the accounts as reduction of expen-				
diture:	Estimated Recoveries	Actual Recoveries	Excess+ Saving—	
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	
Transfers:				
Interest transferred to Commercial Departments:				
Railways	-27,12,01,000	-27,41,14,601	-29,13,601	
Vizagapatam Port	-1,91,000	-1,66,864	+24,136	
Posts and Telegraphs	-1,64,72,000	-1,72,61,792	-7,89,792	
Irrigation	-90,000	-89,302	+698	
Land Reclamation Scheme		-22,68,903	22,68,903	
Salt	-2,97,000	-2,93,217	+3,783	
Security Printing	-5,72,000	-5,52,720	+19,280	
Currency Note Press · · ·	—3,60,000	-4,64,050	-1,04,050	
Overseas Communications Service .	-4,08,000	-3,41,712	+66,288	
Interest paid by State Governments	-11,00,00,000	-10,14,38,729	+85,61,271	
Interest portion of Equated Payment on account of Commuted Value of Pensions:			-,	
Civil	-6,67,000	-23,96,439	¥17,29,439	
Departmental	-17,54,000		+17,54,000	
Interest Portion of Annuities pur- chased for payment of Sterling	2,354,200		1 - 7,504,000	
Pensions	-1,83,05,000	-1,83,04,533	+467	
Interest Recovered from Damodar Valley Corporation	—55,35,000	-55,58,711	-23,711	
Interest on Kans Loans (Land Reclamation)	15,67,000		+15,67,000	
Himachal Pradesh Transport Service		-85,000	-85,000	
Total—Transfers	-42,74,19,000	-42,33,36,573	+40,82,427	

Grant No. 50-Public Health

(All Voted) Actual Excess+ Final Major Head and Sub-Head Expenditure Saving-Grant 2 I Rs. Rs. Rs. MAJOR HEAD "39.—PUBLIC HEALTH" (Ministry of Health) A.—Public Health Establishments— Headquarters Establishment: A. I.-Pay of Officers 2,00,700 \ -42,32I \ -I,270 1,58,379 1,57,109 A.2.—Other Charges 3,76,500 0. -70,580 1,16,178 1.86,758 -1,89,742R. A.3.-Cost of Delegations to Health Con-International ferences 32,000 0 -1,690 41,000 39,310 R. A.4.—United Nations International Children's Emergency

Fund Programme:

A.4 (1).-Child Care Training Centre

O. 12,00,000 } R. —10,74,300 }

1,25,700

-11,941 1,13,759

Col. 4.—Mainly, non-completion of supplies (R:. 3,529), non-receipt of debit (Rs. 4,631) and adjustment of debit under sub-head B. 3 (Rs. 3,308).

A.4 (2).—Health Propaganda Material:

A.4 (2)(1).- Pay of Estab. shments 1,200 O. 3,260 -8 3,252 2.060 R.

A.4 (2)(2).—Allowances, Honoraria, etc.

O. 2,460 2,471 +II R 1,560

Tant 1(0. 50)			1
Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
·	2	3	4
all contract and	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
A.4 (2)(3).—Other Charges O. 1,900 R. —500	1,400	1,373	-27
A.4 (3).—Development of a Training Field in Maternity and Child Health:			
A.4 (3)(1).—Maternity and Child Health Scheme for Delhi State			
O. 45,500 } R45,500 }			
A.4 (3)(2).—Expansion and Improvement of Training Facilities at the Lady Reading Health School, Delhi			
O. 18,200 R. —18,200			
A 4 (4).—Venerval Diseases Control and Training Sche- me in India:		over 10	
A.4 (4)(1).—Establishment of an Antigen Produc- tion Unit			
O. 60,000 } R45,478 }	14,52:	2: 12,683	1,839
Col. 4.—Vacancies.			
A.4 (4)(2).—Venereal Diseases Centre at the All India Institute of Hygiene and Public Health O. 40,000			
R40,000 }	• •	All All	1
A 4 (5).—Expenses in connection with the Establishment of U.N.I.C.E.F. Local Office		in the same of the	
O. 65,000 } R65,000 }	•••	THE REAL PROPERTY.	THE PARTY OF

-13,876

CIVIL APPROPRIATION ACCO	ONIB, 1000 0		
Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant Ex	Actual kpenditure	Excess+ Saving—
I	2	3	4
THE PROPERTY OF SHAPE	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
A.4 (6).—Glearance and Hand- ling of Stores supplied by International Organisa- tions			
O. 85,400 R. 67,600	1,53,000	1,45,421	-7,579
A.5.—Expenditure initially debited to "Medical Services"	3,35,000	3,35,000	
B.—All India Institute of Hygiene and Public Health, Calcutta:			
B.1.—Pay of Officers O. 2,18,500 \ R. —39,200 \ Col. 4—Mainly, non-adjustment of deb.	1,79,300		—8,87 7
B.2.—Pay of Establishments O. 1,79,700 R. —13,200	1,66,500	1,64,006	-2,494
B.3:—Other Charges O. 3,79,800 } R. —3,700 }	3,76,100	3,44,068	-32,032
Col. 4.—Mainly, non-receipt of equipment of some bills (Rs. 12,682); partly offs of A.4(1) (Rs. 3,308).	ment (Rs. 12,00	o), non-utilizat	ion of provision
B.4.—Expenditure on Development of Institute			
O. 7,500 } R4,000 }	3,500	3,225	-275
B.5.—Expenditure on the Indian Gouncil of Agricultural Re- search Schemes			
R. 7,900	7,900	6,623	—I,277
B.6.—Expenditure on Health Gentre at Singur for Train- ing of Community Project			
Works	-6	2 424	12 87

R. 16,300 16,300 2,424 Col. 4.—Non-utilisation of provision for tubewell, sanitary fittings, tents, furniture, etc. Surrender of savings not accepted.

Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant	Atual Expenditure	Excess + Saving—
r	2.	3	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
C.—Grants for Public Health Purposes			
O. 46,79,500 \ R. 4,76,819 }	51,56,319	2,27,90,737	+1,76,34,418
D.—Public Health—Expenses in connection with Epidemic Diseases:			
D.I.—Port Health Establishments including Air Port Quarantine:			
D.1 (1).—Pay of Officers			
O. 2,17,200 \\ R. —15,500 \	2,01,700	1,98,418	-3,282
D.I (2).—Pay of Establishments O. I,61,900 R. —9,100 D.I (2).—Allowances III.	1,52,800	1,51,597	7 —1,203
D.1 (3).—Allowances, Honoraria, etc.			
O. 2,85,300 } R. 10,700 }	2,96,000	2,92,720	-3,280
D.1 (4).—Other Charges			
O. 2,89,900 \ R' —1,04,416 }	1,85,484	1,53,161	-32,323
D.I. (5).—Payments to other			
Governments, Departments, etc.	1,600	7 767	
D.I. (6).—Air Quarantine at	1,000	1,561	-39
Bhuj and Jamnagar	100	50	
$ \begin{array}{ccc} O. & 2,200 \\ R. & -2,100 \end{array} $	100	50	—50
D.1 (7).—Expenditure on Procurement of Yellow Fever Vaccine from Ab- road			
O. 43,000 } R43,000 }		132,150	+32,150

-1,835

165

45 01/12 11/1/05	Company Landson	THE REAL PROPERTY.		
Major Head and S	Sub-head	Final Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
I		2	3	4
		Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
D.2.—Deratisation of D.2 (1).—Pay of	of Ships : f Establish-			
ments O. R	14,800 }	15,100	15,053	-47
D.2 (2).—Allowan	ices, Hon-			
oraria, etc. O. R.	17,800 }	21,000	20,767	-233
D.2 (3).—Other C O. R.	15,500 L 25,600 S	41,100	36,884	-4,216
Col. 4.—Mainly, in B pans, trays and liveries.	ombay, less expen	diture on repa	airs to barge and	on purchase o
D.3.—Malaria Instit	tute of India !			
D.3 (1).—Pay of (O. R.	1,90,800	2, 04,600	1,89,562	[—15,038
D.3 (2).—Pay o		37866		
ments O. R.	1,03,800	1,19,900	1,17,676	-2,224
D.3 (3).—Allowar	nces, Hono-			
raria, etc. O. R.	1,40,300 }	1,76,500	1,67,032	-9,468
Col. 4.—See sub-hea			med perman	
D.3 (4).—Other (O. R.	Oharges 56,000 }	1,58,000	1,82,540*	+24,540
Col. 4.—Adjustment		debits for supp	olies from the U.S	S.A.
D.3 (5).—Expend				

Col. 4.-Non-receipt of sanction to the appointment of an officer.

2,000

I.C.A.R. Schemes

^{*}The sub-head includes the following items of expenditure:—Service postage and telegram charges (Rs. 2,600), rent of telephone lines (Rs. 616), and office expenses and misscellaneous (Rs. 1,79,324).

Major Head and Sub-Head	Final Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Saving
. I	. 2	3	4
39 104	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
D.4.—Central Quinine Office:		amount of the	
D.4 (1).—Pay of Officers .	2,400	2,400	••
D.4 (2).—Pay of Establishments	1,400	1,395	— 5
D.4 (3).—Other Charges O. 3,900 R. 732	4,632	4,622	— <u>10</u>
D.4 (4).—Payments to other Governments, Departments, etc.		induction.	
O. 40,000 R. —1,000	39,000	39,000	
D.5.—Expenditure in connection with the Manufacture of B.C.G. Vaccine in India: D.5 (1).—Pay of Officers			
O. 47,100 } R. —9,940 }	37,160	34,931	-2,229
Col. 4.—Grant of leave v	vithout pay to	an officer.	
D.5 (2).—Pay of Establishments			
O. 33,600 } R. 4,670 }	38,270	38,379	+109
D.5 (3).—Allowances, Honoraria, etc.			
O. 47,100 R6,394	40,706	40,677	-29
D.5 (4).—Other Charges O. 3,90,200		- 00 - 0	
R. —1,98,755	1,91,445	1,88,928	-2,517
D.6.—India's Share of expenses in connection with the Implementation of Programmes of the World Health Organisation in India			
O. 1,07,900 R. —84,894	23,006	18,413	-4,593
D.8.—Grants to Union Mission Tuberculosis Sanatorium for Special Research Project on T.B. Control			
O. 70,000 R70,000	• •		

44 CIVIL HITHOITE			
Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant E	Actual xpenditure	Excess+ Saving—
I	2	3	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
D.9.—Family Planning O. 3,00,000 R. —2,19,240 Col. 4.—Mainly, non-drawing and popular	80,7(0	76,201	—4,559
for want of sanction and non-r	eceipt of debit,		
E.—Bacteriological Laboratories :			-
E.I.—Pay of Officers O. 1,08,100 R. —12,200	95,900	[87,544	-8,356
Col. 4	-Vacancies.		
E.2.—Pay of Establishments			
O. 1,33,000 R. 8,800	1,41,800	1,36,362	-5,438
E.3.—Allowances, Honoraria, etc.			
O. 1,60,700 R. 8,400	1,69,100		
E.4.—Other Charges	4,89,200		+14,845
Col. 4.—Adjustment of a wrong debireceipt of debits (Rs. 5,060) and goods (Rs.	t (Rs. 24,441); 4,536).	partly counterb	palanced by non-
F.—Miscellaneous Expendi ure on Planning:			
F.2.—Establishment of Central Food Laboratory: F.2 (1).—Pay of Establishments			
O. 54,000 } R. —54,000 }			A SHARA
F.2 (2).—Allowances, Hono- raria, etc.			
O. 3,500 R3,500			
F.2 (3).—Laboratory Equipments, Stores, etc.			
O. 42,500 } R42,500 }			

^{*}The sub-head includes the following items of expenditure:—Purchase of serum bottles (Rs. 58,880), purchase of chemicals, dyes, etc. (Rs. 51,149), purchase and repair of apparatus (Rs. 30,708), purchase, upkeep and feed of animals (Rs. 1,85,740), miscellaneous contingencies (Rs. 1,53,127) and erroneous debit rectified in the subsequent year (Rs. 24,441).

Major Head and Sub	-head	Final Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
I		2	3	4
		Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
G.—Charges in England	1:			
G.2.—Stores R.	19,000	19,000	8-892	-10,108
G.3.—Other Charges O. R.	4,000 }	3,000	2,097	-903
Surrenders or withdrawa	als within	bea.		
Grant	,27,939	16,27,939		-16,27,939
	TOTAL .	1,15,08,000	2,73,18,262	+1,58,10,262

NOTES.

- 1. A sum of Rs. 16,27,939 was surrendered to Government though the final result was an excess of Rs. 1,58,10,262.
 - 2. The re-appropriation under sub-head D.3(1) was in the wrong direction.
- 3. Sub-heads D.1(7) and E. 2.—The re-appropriations under these sub-heads proved excessive.
 - 4. The following recoveries were adjusted in the accounts as reduction of expenditure:

Penal Salara Assart	Estimated recoveries	Actual recoveries	Excess+ Saving—
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Public Health Expenses in connection with Epidemic Diseases:			
Amount recovered from the I.C.A.R.	2,000	-10,106	-8,106
Deduct Amount met from Special Development		— 1,89,98,23 1-	1,89,98,23 F
Amount Recovered from other Governments, De-	-79,500	-80,682	—I, 182
Amount Recovered from States for clearance and handling of stores supplied by International Organisations	-56,000	-26,542	+29 458
All India Institute of Hygiene and Public Health,			
Calcutta: Amount met from the Development Fund of the Institute	-7,500	-2,223	+5.277
Public Health Establishments—Headquarters Establishment:		20 110	Las Son
Amount Recovered from State Governments .	44,000	20,110	+23,890
Total	-1,89,000-	-1,91,37,894	-1,89,48,894

GRANT No. 53.—CABINET (ALL VOTED)

Control of the second s			
Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant	Actual L Expenditure	Excess + Saving—
I	2	3	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Major Head "25-General Adminis- tration"			
(Ministry of Home Affairs) A.—Cabinet: A.I.—Pay of Ministers and			
Deputy Ministers'	8,40,000	8,42,818	+2,818
A.2.—Allowances' O.' 92,000 R. 5,000	97,000	97,235	+235
A.3.—Tour Expenses O' 1,51,400 R. 1,36,600	2,88,000	4,12,367	+1,24,367
Col. 4—More touring than anticipate close of the year (Rs. 1,18,756).	d (Rs. 5,611) an	d adjustment of	debits after the
A.4.—Government Hospitality Organisation			
O. 2,29,400 R. —11,000	2,18,400	2,16,932	—1,46 8
B.—Cabinet Secretariat:			
B.1.—Pay of Officers O. 1,89,000 \ R. —47,200	1,41,800	1,41,994	+194
B.2.—Pay of Establishments			
O. 1,84,000 \ R. —28,800 \	I,55,200	1,55,138	-62
B.3.—Other Charges	description of		
O, 1,98,700 \ R. —36,200 \			+4,620
Col. 4.—Adjustment of arrear debit	(Rs. 3,242), more	e expenditure on	telephone and

Col. 4.—Adjustment of arrear debit (Rs. 3,242), more expenditure on telephone and trunk calls (Rs. 551) and wrong adjustment detected too late for rectification (Rs. 827).

^{*}The details of expenditure under the sub-head are:—Dearness allowance (Rs. 92,568), travelling allowance and other allowances (Rs. 33,905), medical charges (Rs. 2,017) and miscellaneous contingencies (Rs. 38,630).

Major Head and Su	b-head	Final Grant I	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Saving—				
To the second se	Marie Comme	2	3	4				
		Rs.	Rs.	Rs.				
C.—Partition Secretar	riat :			Name of Street				
C.1.—Pay of Officers O.' R.	34,200 —18,100	16,100	16,049	—5I				
C.2.—Pay of Establish O. R.	ments 47,000 } —16,800 }	30,200	30,131	—69				
C.3.—Other Charges O. R.	38,800 \ —15,100 \	23,700	23,345	-355				
D.—Prime Minister's See	cretariat]:							
D.1.—Pay of Officers								
O. R.	1,19,000 }	1,19,900	1,20,681	+781				
D.2.—Pay of Establish		street of whom						
O. R.	98,000 }	95,700	95,579	-121				
D.3.—Allowances, Hor	noraria,							
etc. O. R.	74,500 }	86,400	86,077	— ₃₂₃				
D.4.—Discretionary Ex	penditure							
O. R.	50,000 }	70,000	69,085	-915				
D.5.—Other Charges'								
O. R. E.—Charges in England:	40,000	39,100	40,512	+1,412				
E. 2.—Other Charges								
O. R.	1,000	3,000	2,787	—213				
Тот	AL .	23,87,000	25,17,850	+1,30,850				
Note								

I. The final excess of Rs. 1,30,850 is mainly under Sub-head A. 3. 404 AGCR-4

GRANT No. 104.—OTHER CIVIL WORKS

Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant or Appropria- tion	Actual Expenditure	Excess Saving	+
ı	tion 2	3	4	
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	

MAJOR HEAD "50.—CIVIL WORKS".

(Ministry of Works, Housing and Supply)

A.—Original Works-Buildings:
A. I.—Major Works

Charged

O. 70,000 52,589 49,856 -2,733 R. -17,411

Voted

O. 59,55,400 \ 28,23,497 \ 19,58,768 \ -8,64,729

Col. 4.—Mainly, in Saurashtra (Rs. 13,480), non-execution of works in Assam, late starting of works for want of sanction (Rs. 51,421), acceptance of tenders at lower rates (Rs. 11,199), stoppage of work owing to wrong selection of site (Rs. 24,610), non-selection and changes in sites (Rs. 99,608), non-receipt and late receipt of sanctions (Rs. 1,43,184), slow progress of work (Rs. 8,128), difficulties in transport of material (Rs. 35,047) and transfer of site materials (Rs. 24,787) and in India, non-execution of works for want of sanction (Rs. 1,49,343), expenditure incurred in previous year (Rs. 74,872), rejection or late acceptance of tenders (Rs. 59,057), change in classification (Rs. 57,500), non-availability of material, (Rs. 40,596), delay in completion of codal requirements(Rs. 19,878), slow progress of work (Rs. 10,493) and non-availability of site (Rs. 7,669).

A. 2.—Minor Works
Charged

Col. 4.—Postponement of works for want of competitive tenders (Rs. 3,267) and petty savings on various works (Rs. 819).

Voted

Col. 4.—Mainly, non-execution and postponement of works (Rs. 85,852), change in classification (Rs. 51,200), late receipt of claims (Rs. 27,752), late or non-receipt of sanction (Rs. 17,941), petty savings on various works (Rs. 16,250) and non-receipt of debits (Rs. 7,831); offset by classification of certain works as minor works and execution of emergent works (Rs. 1,07,208).

D.—Repairs-Miscellaneous

Major Head and Sub-head			Final Grant or Appropri-	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Saving—
	ı		ation 2	3	4
			Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
A. 3.—Losses Charged	on S	Stock			
	O. R.	2,000 —I,640	} 360		—360
Voted					
	O. R.	10,34,500	} 1,07,100	57,607	-49,493
B.—Original	W	Col. 4.—Miscle sanction of sur lossses (Rs. 4,3 orks-Miscellane-		enditure (Rs. 30,6 3,207) ; offset by	581) and non- y unanticipated
ous:					
В. 1.—Мајо	O. R.	Works 4,02,900 —3,77,700	25,200	24,673	—527
B. 2.—Min	or O. R.	Works 11,700 900	12,600	11,910	690
C.—Repairs-B Charged	uild	ings			
	O. R.	14,80,300 —38,450	} 14,41,850	14,45,146	+3,296
Voted	O. R.	2,32,92,200 —8,23,937	2,24,68,263	2,11,01,663	—13,66,600
P. Panaina A		non-receipt of bi completion of w of expenditure (55,032); partly adjustments and and execution of	dia, late receipt of 06,691), non-payment were lower (Rs. ills (Rs.49,800), non-works at lesser cost (Rs. 50,165) and loy offset by excess I in Assam, arrear funforescen urgent	ent and payment 3,29,733), econom to execution of wor to (Rs. 49,961), row quotation by in India (Rs. 1,6 payment for wor	of property tax y (Rs. 36,573), ks (Rs. 67,566), misclassification contractor (Rs. 66,861), arrear

O. 8,36,500 R. 1,15,100 } 9,51,600 8,50,428 —1,01,172

Col. 4.—Mainly, ron-receipt of debits (Rs. 28,224), misclassification of expenditure (Rs. 46,627) and economy (Rs. 24,440).

Major Head and S	ub-head	Final Grant or Appropri-	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Saving—
ı		ation 2	3	4
		Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
E.—Establishments: E.I.—Direction:				
E. I(I).—Pay of C O. R.	12,74,500	} 12,98,450	12,94,053	— 4,39 7
a s t	22,49,100 -9,100 -Mainly, del rrears (Rs. 27 taff for want can of assista	22,40,000 ay in selection of 7,467), non-utilise of sanction (Rs. 3. ints (Rs. 14,000),	personnel and ration of provision 4,000), appointment non-payment of	ent of clerks ins-
T () 0.	Charges 18,72,000 1,37,400	20,09,400		* —16,630
E. 2(1).—Pay of Charged Voted	Officers	5,600	o 4,675	—925
O. R.	18,88,900 -57,250	} 18,31,65		
	-Cumulative	effect of petty exc	esses in various Di	visions.
E. 2(2).—Pay of E. Charged Voted	stablishmen	9,60	0 9,426	-174
	44,26,500 3,26,450	} 47,52,95	0 47,49,033	-3,917
E. 2(3).—Other Charged Voted	Charges	8,50	7,693	-807
O. R. E. 3.—Lump Prov ministrative A (Chief Surveyo	udit Schen	d- ne	00 48,52,724	-27,176
Organisation) O. R.	2,00,000			

^{*} The details of expenditure under this sub-head are:—Dearness allowance (Rs. 12,00,253), house rent and other allowances (Rs. 4,21,388), travelling allowance (Rs. 1,26,616) and conting noies (Rs. 2,44,513).

	Head an	d Sub-head	Final Grant or	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
		· may	Appropri-		
	I		ation 2	3	
Total State of	1	APP -			4
E. 4.—Ot	ther Es	tablishments:	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
E. 4(1).—	O. R.	5,68,600 }	6,68,600	6,05,066*	63,534
Col. 4.—Main	ly, non-pa	yment of arrears (ings in various div	Rs. 20,572), non	n-supply of liver	ies (Rs. 16.562
E. 6.—ES	tablishm I to ot Depar	her Govern- tments, etc.	ISIONS (RS. 20,33	3)	
	O. R.	9,300 } -892 ∫	8,408	39,862	+31,454
		Mainly, arrea	r liabilities and	prorete adjustes	
		of the works out	lay at the end of	f the year.	nt on the basi
F. I.— No etc.	and Plan ew Supp	at: blies, Repairs,			
F. I.— N	ew Supp	lies, Repairs,			
F. I.— Netc.	and Planew Supp O. R.	lies, Repairs,	7,697	5,616	-2,081
F. I.— Netc.	O. R.	9,000 —1,303			-,001
F. 1.— No etc. Charged	O. R.	lies, Repairs,			-,002
F. I.— Netc.	O. R. Col. 4.— O. K.	9,000 -1,303 } Non-supply of too ment. 11,60,400 } 1,54,500 }	ols and plant art:	icles to work-char	rged establish- -2,16,366
F. I.— No etc. Charged Voted	O. R. Col. 4.— O. K. Col. 4.	9,000 -1,303 } Non-supply of too ment. 11,60,400 1,54,500 } -Mainly, non-ron-receipt of del (Rs. 13,781).	13,14,900	10,98,534	rged establish- -2,16,366
F. 1.— No etc. Charged Voted	O. R. Col. 4.— O. K. Col. 4. Ols and H. to Ott Depart	9,000 1,303 Non-supply of too ment. 11,60,400 1,54,500 Mainly, non-ran-receipt of det (Rs. 13,781). Plant Charges ther Governments, etc.	13,14,900	10,98,534	rged establish- -2,16,366
F. 1.— No etc. Charged Voted F. 2.—Too credited	O. R. Col. 4.— O. K. Col. 4. Col. 4. Depart O. R.	9,000 -1,303 Non-supply of too ment. 11,60,400 1,54,500 -Mainly, non-ranon-receipt of del (Rs. 13,781). Plant Charges ther Governments, etc. 500 65	13,14,900 eccipt of anticipatit (Rs. 45,100);	10,98,534 ated material (Rs offset by receipt	rged establish- -2,16,366
F. 1.— No etc. Charged Voted F. 2.—Too credited	O. R. Col. 4.— O. R. Col. 4.— O. R. Col. 4. Depart O. R. Col. 4. in-Aid,	9,000 1,303 Non-supply of too ment. 11,60,400 1,54,500 Mainly, non-ron-receipt of del (Rs. 13,781). Plant Charges ther Governments, etc. 500 65 Mainly, arreau	13,14,900 eccipt of anticipatit (Rs. 45,100);	10,98,534 ated material (Rs offset by receipt	rged establish2,16,366 1,80,256) and of spare part

^{*}Included under this sub-head are:—Expenditure on care-taking staff (Rs. 5,97,030) and charges of water rates department (Rs. 8,036).

52 CI	VIL APPROPRIATION A	ccounts, 195	3-54 [Gr	ant No. 104]
Major H	ead and Sub-head	Final Grant or	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Saving—
	1	Appropriat ic	on 3	4
		Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
H.—Suspens	e:			
H. 1.—St				
H. I(I).—	-Charges			
Charged	Col. 4.—More purchase	2,00,000		+ 30,350
Voted				
Voica	O. 3,53,50,000 R. —5,70,957	3,47,79,043	3,79,82,268	+32,03,225
	Col. 4.—Mainly, receip non-provision o liabilities (Rs. 22	f funds (Rs. 6,99,	than anticipated 065) and adjustn	(Rs. 23,84,411), nent of pending
H. 2.—Long	don Stores:			
H. 2(1).—	-Charges in India			
Charged			6,948	+6,948
	Col. 4.—Non-provision	of funds.		S. Sapara
Voted	Col. 4.—Unanticipated	receipt of mate		+14,33,123
H. 3.—Other	Suspense Accounts:			
H. 3(1)	-Charges			
Charged	11.	2,16,600	2,31,218	+14,618
Vatad	Col. 4.—More purcha	ises.		
Voted	O. 5,47,70,000 R. 26,25,000	\$ 5.73,95,000	6,10,47,546	+36,52,546
and a series	Col. 4.—Mainly, in (Rs. 23,92,337) and in Assam (I misunderstandi	and purchase of Rs. 8,99, 283), no	essential mater	ial (Rs. 3,21,533
I.—Charges	in England:			
Salaries	eave and Deputation and Sterling Over- ay, etc.			
scas 1	O. 12,000 R. 5,000	}. 17,000	16,913	-87
I. 2.—Oth	her Charges	1,000	583	-417

Major Head a	activities of lot	or	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Saving—
· I		Appropriation 2	3	4
20k. November 1		Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
J.—Reserve for u	nforeseen Works		or and other	OF STATES
Charged		50,000		-50,000
Coi	l. 4.—See note 4.			
	13,50,000 \13,50,020 \Col. 4Se			+20
in appropriati R. Surrenders or v	ithdrawals with- on 69,559 vithdrawals with-	69,559		69,559
in Grant R.	39,57,230	39,57,230		-39,57,230
Totals	{Charged Voted		· 20,29,486 14,88,08,297	The type of the

NOTES.

- In the charged section, out of the final saving of Rs. 75,514 a sum of Rs. 69,559 was surrendered to Government.
- 2. In the voted Section, a sum of Rs. 39,57,230 was surrendered though the final result was an excess of Rs. 10,71,297.
- 3. The re-appropriations under sub-heads F. I (Voted), H. I (I) (Voted) and H. 3(I) (Charged) were in the wrong direction.
- 4. Sub-head J.—The provision of Rs. 50,000 in the charged section was not surrendered as it was intended to be re-appropriated. It did not materialise. In the voted section, a sum of Rs. 20 was re-appropriated in excess through oversight.
- 5. The following recoveries were adjusted in the accounts as reduction of expenditure:

Estimated	Actual Re-	Excess	+
Recoveries	coveries	Saving	
Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	

Establishment Charges recovered from Other Governments, Departments, etc.

-1,04,00,000 -1,04,06,552

-6,552

Therefore the same of	Estimated Recoveries	Actual Re- coveries	Fxcess + Saving
Buildings—	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Repairs to Buildings	•••	-1,21,803	-1,21,803
Tools and Plant Charges Re- covered from Other Govern- ments, Departments, etc.			
Charged		-480	-480
Voted	-7,20,000	-7,56,032	-36,032
Suspense: Stock:			
Issues to works and other Credits Charged	-2,20,000	-2,36,947	—16,947
Voted]	-3,32,50,000 -	-3,68,94,811	—36,44 , 81 1
London Stores:			
Credits by Transier to Works or			
Stock Other Suspense Accounts—	•••	-2,42,325	. —2,42,325
Recoveries Charged	2,00,000 -5,18,20,000 -	-2,48,999 -5,65,89,285	-48,999 -47,69,285
Total Recoveries Charged		-4,86,426	
Total Recoveries $\begin{cases} Charged \\ Voted \end{cases}$	-9,61,90,000 -		<u>88,20,808</u>

6. A few cases of re-appropriations which ultimately proved to be in excess of requirements and some cases of uncovered excesses and un-surrendered savings are mentioned below:—

Name of Sub-head						Amount of reappropriations	Variations 3			
(a) Cases	of a	unnece	ssary	or ex	cessive	reatt	roprio	utions	Rs.	Rs.
Voted										
F. 1									1,54,500	-2,16,366
D									1,15,100	-1,01,172
E. 2(3)									1,59,300	-27,176
(b) Cases of in Voted		icious .	surren	ders	1					
H. 1(1)	•				M. in				-5,70,957	+32,03,225

Name of Sub-head	Variations
(c) Cases of un-remedied or uncovered Excesses	
Voted	Excess Rs.
H. I(I)	+32,03,225
H. 2(1)	+14,33,123
H. 3(1)	+36,52,546
(d) Cases of unsurrendered saving:	
	Savings
Voted	Rs.
A. I	-8,64,729
C	-13,66,600
D.J. , , , , , , ,	-1,01,172
F. r.	-2,16,366
G	-4,31,802

GRANT NO. 119.—COMMUTED VALUE OF PENSIONS

Major Head and Sub-head		Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Major Head " 83.—Commuted value of Pensions".			ON PURE
MINISTRY OF FINANCE			
Charges in India			
A.—Payment of Commuted Value of Pensions:		\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	- 1
A.1.—Departmental O. 27,25,000 } R. —25,000 } Col. 4.—Non-receipt of debits.	≠ 27,00,000	25,42,708	-1,57,292
A.2.—Non-Departmental Charged Col. 4.—Unanticipated adjustment	after the close		+66,767
Voted' O. 19,50,000 R4,50,000			-3,61,657
Col. 4.—Provision based on actu		sive.	
B.—Payments of Commuted Value to State Governments, etc. O. 11,01,000 R. —2,16,000 Col. 4.—Estimates based on Local	* 8,85,000	4,79,629	′—4,05,371
C.—Payments of Commuted Value of I.C.S. (N.E.M.) Family Pensions Fund R. 84,500 Col. 4.—Non-payment of commuted	84,500		-84,500
Charges in England D.—Payments of Commuted Value of Pensions: D.1.—Departmental—Defence	e		
Services O. 39,76,000 R. —1,42,000 Col. 4.—Mainly, fewer commutation	38,34,000 ons during the la	32,46,898 tter part of the	

Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant or	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
	Appropriation		
1	2	3	-4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
D.2.—Non-Departmental			
O. 6,28,000 R2,70,000	3,58,000	3,71,670	+13,670
Col. 4.—Mainly, unforeseen transfer balanced by (i) commutation provision no (Rs. 2,693).	er late in the yea of required (Rs. 8,8	r (Rs. 25,080), 380) and (ii) error	partly counter - neous calculation
E.—Loss or Gain by Exchange R. 7,000	7,000	6,294	-706
Surrenders or withdrawals within			
Grant R. 10,11,500	10,11,500		-10,11,500
Tomic (Channel		((-(-	166 969
Total \{ Charged \cdot \	1,03,80,000	77,85,542	+66,767 -25,94,458
		No. of Contract of	
	Notes.		
 There was an excess of Rs. 66,76 Out of the final saving of Rs. 25,9 was surrendered to Government. 			of Rs. 10,11,500
3. The reappropriation under sub-ho	and C proved upp	accountry.	
4. The control of expenditure under cast the number of applications for commendar year.	this grant is diffic	cult as it is not po	ossible to fore- d in any parti-
5. The recoveries shown below vexpenditure:—	vere adjusted in	the accounts a	s eduction of
	Estimated Recoveries Rs.	Actual Recoveries Rs.	Excess+ Saving- Rs.
Capital Portion of Equated Payments out of Revenue:	f		
Non-Departmental .	. —15,65,000	-15,26,747	+38,253
Departmental	. —43,18,000	-43,09,528	+30,253
A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	43,20,000	43,09,320	1054/2
Total	. —58,83,000	58,36,275	+46,725
Commuted Value of Pensions recovered from State Governments, etc.;		Mark Mark	ne de la companya de
Non-Departmental	-2 76 000	7 27 592	2 ET ES2
Non-Departmental	· —3,76,000 · —2,40,000	-7,27,583 -4,76,609	-3,51,583 -2,36,609

-6,16,000 -12,04,192 -5,88,192

GRANT No. 125.—OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY OF THE MINISTRY OF FOOD AND AGRICULTURE

WINISTRI OF FOC	DD AND HON	10021012	
March School Belleville	To Committee the		
Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant or	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Saving —
	Appropriation		
I	2	3	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
(Ministry of Food and Agriculture)			
Major Head "71".—			
A.—Expansion of the Indian Agricultural Research Institute O. 9,24,000 R. —5,19,500	÷ 4,04,500	1,42,781	<u></u>
Col. 4.—Delay in completion of co of expenditure for want of and late start of certain work adjustments (Rs. 30,184).	del manisements	(Pe 7 80.603).	non-adjustment
B.—Central Potato Research In-			
stitute O. 1,68,000 R. —90,778	77,222	59,592	_17,630
Col. 4.—Mainly, non-receipt of del erroneous provision for works (bit (Rs. 5,673), (Rs. 9,041) and lat	non-payment of te acceptance of	bills (Rs. 806) tender (Rs. 517)
C.—Central Rice Research Institute O. 1,64,000 R. —63,475		; 94,09:	2 —6,433
Col. 4.—Non-completion of wor	ks.		
D.—Development of Marine Fisheries: D.1.—Buildings			
O. 1,23,000 R. —63,250	} 59,759	50,329	-9,421
Col. 4.—Delay in completion of wor	rks (Rs. 7,180) and	I non-receipt of	debit (Rs. 2,241.
D.2.—Lump Provision for Capital Expenditure O. 1,32,000	r		

4,08,745 Col. 4.—In Bombay, arrear adjustments (Rs. 30,551), partly offset in Madras, post-ponement of a work (Rs. 11,103) and in West Bengal, non-availability of auitable machinery and equipment (Rs. 4,478).

R.

Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant or	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving-
	Appropriation	-	
I	2	3	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
E.—Grow More Food Schemes in Part 'C' States			
O. 30,00,000 R. 60,32,000	90,32,000	34,52,178	-55,79,822
Major Head "87"	oraline all grants		
F.—Scheme for the purchase of Fertilizers	The second second		
O. 7,12,00,000 S. 1,80,00,000 R. —84,00,000	8,08,00,000	6,76,03,259	-1,31,96,741
Col. 4.—Non-payment of bills (Rs. ges (Rs. 1,48,988); offset by of under sub-head I. 1(Rs. 1	y excess adjustiffe	on-adjustment of nt under this su	f indirect char b-head instead
G.—Land Reclamation Scheme	T Jane		
G.1.—Pay of Officers			
O. 4,21,100 R. —70,600	3,50,500	3,44,094	-6,406
G.2.—Pay of Establishments			
O. 25,31,300 R. —3,21,300	} [22,10,000	21,49,468	-60,532
Col. 4.—Mainly, non-adjustment of	of debits (Rs. 26	,000) and vacano	cies (Rs. 34,532
G.3.—Allowances, Honoraria etc.			
O. 21,95,200 R. —2,36,200	} '19,59,000	19,41,793	-17,207
Col. 4.—Mainly, non-adjustment	of debits.		
G.4.—Other Charges		-	
O. 1,73,52,400 R. —26,27,000	} 1,47,25,400	1,40,73,576	-6,51,824
Col. 4.—Non-receipt of debits for	or purchases ma	de.	
Suspense:	Market	-26,123	-26,12

			AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF
Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant or Appropriation	Actual Expenditure	
I	2	3	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
G.5.—Interest Charges Charged			
O. 15,67,000 \ S. 5,000 \	15,72,000	[22,68,903	+6,96,903
Col. 4.—Mainly, non-realisation of	reclamation charg	ges from Bhopal	Government.
H.—Purchase of Foodgrains by the Local Administrations:			
H.1.—Expenditure on Purchase of Foodgrains			
O. 2,35,23,000 S. 2,05,04,000 R. 1,67,000	4,41,94,000	4,38,13,507	-3,80,493
H.2.—Expendtiure on Con- struction of Godowns			
O. 2,04,000 R. —1,67,000		85,554	
Col. 4.—Adjustment of rent for god procedure (Rs. 45,017) and wr (Rs. 7,255); offiset by non-execu	owns in Ajmer ite back of a stion of certain wo	due to change credit pertainin orks (Rs. 3,718).	in accounting to 1949-50
H.3.—Advances			
S. 3,86,69,000		2,99,51,093	-87,17,907
Col. 4.—Less purchases due to derat	ioning,		
I.—Materials and Equipment under the T.C.A. Programme:	ert, jes		
I.1.—Import of Fertilisers			
O. 2,96,00,000 \	0.00.00.000		25 60 176

Col. 4.—Non-adjustment of departmental charges (Rs. 12,53,955), non-payment of certain claims in respect of imported fertilisers (Rs. 5,40,728) and less price of materials than anticipated (Rs. 6,10,537) and adjustment under sub-head F instead of this sub-head (Rs. 12,63,256).

I.2.—Locust Control

[.]Col. 4. —Adjustment of arrears (Rs. 2,81,430); offset by savings due to late receipt of stores (Rs. 1,62,300).

Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant or	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
Ap	opropriation 2		
1		3	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
I.3.—Soil Fertility O. 10,00,000 R. —7,70,000 Col. 4.—Non-receipt of equipments index I.4.—Marine Fisheries	2,30,000 ented for.	1,49,925	80,075
O. 90,00,000 R. —88,48,900	1,51,100	us men-en	-1,51,100
I.5.—Ground Water Irrigation O. 2,90,00,000 R. —52,00,000 } 2	,38,00,000	2,04,49,141	—33,50,8 59
Col. 4.—Non-receipt of materials and eq surrendered.	uipment. Sav	ving could not b	be foreseen and
I.6.—Village Workers Training			
O. 3,00,000 } R. —3,00,000 }		Section 2 and	
I.7.—Reserve O. 50,00,000 R. —40,60,000 }	9,40,000	3,86,728	— 5,53,272
J.—Materials and Equipment under Colombo Plan:			
J.1.—Food and Agriculture Ins-			
O. 4,00,000 } R. —9,000 }	3,91,000	and the second	-3,91,000
Col. 4.—Non-adjustment of expenditure p (Rs. 3,41,000) and non-receipt of stores (Rs. 50	pending finalisation.	ation of account	ing procedure
J.2.—Fisheries Projects O. 10,00,000 R. —10,00,000			
K.—Import of Sugar:			

R. —2,99,065 ∫17,14,00,935 14,92,57,262 —2,21,43,673 Col. 4.—Mainly, non-payment of disputed bills (Rs. 3,02,379), non-receipt of debits for customs duty (Rs. 2,16,10,894) and non-receipt of bills for clearance charges (Rs. 1,41,091).

K.1.—Gross Expenditure

S. 17,17,00,000

62	CIVIL APPROPRIATION ACC	COUNTS, 1953	3-54 [G ₁	ant No. 125]
	Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant or	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving—
	I A	ppropriation 2	3	4
		Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
L	Purchase and Distribution of Fertilizers by Part 'C' States R. 10,76,000	10,76,000	8,36,658	-2,39,342
M	—Material and Equipment under Indo-Norwegian Aid Programme R. 7,05,000	7,05,000	4 ,96,765	2,08,235
	Col. 4.—Ac	tual supplies a	djusted.	
N	Scheme for Mechanical Cultivation of Land:	K 100.00	K" - Sun	
1	N.1.—Pay of Establishments R. 15	15	15	HIV- A
1	N.2.—Other Charges R. 1,25,350	1,25,350	32,265	-93,085
adju	Col. 4.—In the Punjab, non-adjustment of unanticipated debits in India	ent of certain (Rs. 5,839).	debits (Rs. 98,92	24); offset by
0	Purchase of Agricultural and Dairy Machinery			
	R. 1,00,000	1,00,000	56,744	-43,256
	Col. 4.—Non-	receipt of debi	ts.	
	MAJOR HEAD "71"			
P	-Charges in England:			sure .
	P.I.—Stores		24,077	+24,077
	P.2.—Loss or Gain by Exchange	•••	42	+42
Sur		3,09,76,958	Control of the Contro	—3,09,76,9 <u>5</u> 8
	Totals Charged	15,72,000	22,68,903	+6,96,903
	Totals { Charged Voted 4	4,76,11,000	35,69,86,184 -	9,06,24,816
10		Description of the Party of the	officered for Assemble objects when the second	month manufacture and a second

Notes.

- I. In the charged section, the original appropriation of Rs. 15,67,000 was increased to Rs. 15,72,000 by a supplementary appropriation of Rs. 5,000, sanctioned in December 1953 under sub-head G. 5.
- 2. In the voted section, the original grant of Rs. 19,87,38,000 was increased to Rs° 44,76,11,000 by supplementary grants amounting to Rs. 24,88,73,000 voted by Parliament in September, 1953, December, 1953 and February 1954. Out of the total saving of Rs. 9,06,24,815 a sum of Rs. 3,09,76,958 was surrendered to Government.
 - 3. The reappropriation under sub-head H. I was in the wrong direction.
 - 4. The reappropriation under the sub-heads E and N. 2 proved excessive.
 - 5. The supplementary grant under sub-head F proved unnecessary.
- 6. The recoveries shown below were adjusted in the accounts as reduction of expenditure:—

	Estimated Recoverie	Actual Recoveries	Excess+ s Saving—
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
MAJOR HEAD "71"	ANYONE AND		
1.—Grow More Food Schemes in Part 'C' States	-5,00,000	-2,14,492	+2,85,508
MAJOR HBAD : '87"			
2.—Scheme for the purchase of Fertilizers .	—7 , 91,15,000 -	-9,48,19,681	—1,57,04,681
3.—Purchase and distribution of Fertilisers by Part 'C' States		a # 9a-	
	• •	-35,801	-35,801
4.—Forest Research and Desert Afforestation .		3,86,728	-3,86,728
5.—Land Reclamation Scheme	—I,66,18,000 —	-3,85,48,662	-2,19,30,662
6.—Purchase of Agricul- tural and Dairy Machi-			
nery	• •	+8,114	+8,114
7.—Import of Sugar- Deduct-Recoveries .	—20,64,00,000 —1	12,06,31,545	+8,57,68,455
8.—Purchase of Food- grains by Local Ad-			
ministrations	-8,73,40,000 -	7,79,00,384	+94,39,616

	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Material and Equipment under T. C. A. Programme:		A Sold Marie Force	All the short of
	-2,96,00,000	-58,32,120	+2,37,67,880
10.—Locust Control.	-15,00,000	-13,74,130	+1,25,870
11.—Soil Fertility	-10,00,000	-1,49,925	+8,50,075
12.—Marine Fisheries .	-90,00,000		+90,00,000
13.—Ground Water Irrigation	-2,90,00 <mark>,0</mark> 00	33,76,085	+2,56,23,915
14.—Village Workers Training	-3,00,000		+3,00,000
15.—Reserve · ·	-50,00,000		+50,00,000
Material and Equipment under Colombo Plan			
16 —Food and Agriculture			and govern
Institutes	-4,00,000		+4,00,000
17.—Fisheries Projects .	-10,00,000	100.100	+10,00,000
Total	-46,67,73,000	-34,32,61,439	-12,35,11,561

GRANT NO. 126.—CAPITAL OUTLAY OF THE MINISTRY OF HEALTH

(All Voted)

(A	ll Voted)		
Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess+ Saving
I	2	3	4
one and the description of the media	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Major Head '87".—Capital Outlay on Schemes of Governm	ent Tradin	σ	A PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF
(Ministry of Health)	T on the		
A.—Cinchona Cultivation		Constitution of the second	
O. 2,25,000 } R. —3,650 }	2,21,350	1,98,357	-22,993
Col. 4.—Non-adjustment of expenditure	under mis-a	pprehension.	
B.—Medical Stores Depots and Factóies:	(100 m		LING A
B. 1.—Depots:	जिल्लामा । जी कारण		五年 月
B. I(I).—Pay of Officers O. I,12,800 R. —9,000	1,03,800	1,02,500	—I,300
B. 1(2).—Pay of Establishments O. 7,87,700 R. —20,000	7,67,700	7,66,215	—I,485
B. 1(3).—Allowances, Hono-			
raria, etc. O. 7,56,900 } R. 18,500 }	7,75,400	7,72,649	-2,751
B. 1(4).—Expenditure on Land, Works, Plant and Machinery			

Col. 4.—In Madras (Rs. 18,835), non-adjustment of debits for construction of canteen and special repairs to roofs and in Bombay (Rs. 950), un-anticipated savings in Major works partly counter balanced in the Punjab by un-anticipated construction of cold storage (Rs. 4,002).

95,000

-15,783

79,217

6,65,000 }

0.

Actual

Excess+

Major Head and Sub-head

R.

	Grant	Expenditure	Saving—
(b)(d)	2	3	4
The state of the s	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
B. 1(5).—Other Charges: B. 1(5)(1).—India			
O. 73,36,600 R. 7,83,700	81,20,30	94,99,018*	+13,78,718
Col. 4.—Mainly, in Bombay, adjustmer vision based on past actuals proved inadequate exceeded anticipations (Rs. 3,86,717); partition charges (Rs. 1,01,637) and in the Pure	te (Ks. 9,08,0	on-receipt of debi	ts for transporta-
B. 1(5)(2).—England O. 20,00,000 R. —2,00,000	18,00,00	22,35,210	5** +4,35,216
Col. 4.—Mainly, in Bombay (Rs. 4,2 arrears, in Madras (Rs. 28,348), provision in West Bengal (Rs. 79,268), un-anticipated in Punjab (Rs. 93,465), non-receipt of sto	d receibe or a	equate sanction as last actuals prove nore stores; partly	nd adjustment of d inadequate and counterbalanced
B. 2.—Factories:			
B. 2(1).—Pay of Officers O. 19,400 R. 4,000	23,40	23,071	-329
B. 2(2).—Pay of Establishment O. 1,40,500 R. 4,000	1,36,50	00 1,36,577	+77
B. 2(3).—Allowances, Honoraria, etc. O. 1.49,100 R. 6,800	1,55,90	oo 1,56,⊱20	+920
B. 2(4).—Expenditure on Land Works, Plant and Machinery O. 45,000 R. —6,000	1,	00 13,74	4 —25,256
Col. 4.—Mainly, in Madras, non-rec	ceipt of debits	for tablet making	machines.
B. 2(5).—Other Charges O. 77,000			

Final

Col. 4.—In Bombay, non-utilisation of provision for reference books (Rs. 2,000) and less purchase of appliances (Rs. 3,428) and in Ma dras, adjustment of charges under B. 2. (4) (Rs. 3,630) and non-utilization of provision for unforeseen additional expenditure (Rs. 4,722).

-4,000 5

*The sub-head includes the following items of expenditure:—Materials purchased in India (Rs. 83,66,845), railway freight and transportation charges (Rs. 9,13,666), expenditure on buildings (Rs. 92,472) and incidental and miscellaneous expenses (Rs. 1,26,035).

**The sub-head includes the following items of expenditure:—Materials purchased in England (Rs. 16,89,853), import duties (Rs. 5,44,953) and loss or gain by exchange (Rs. 410),

Major head and Sub-head	Final Grant or Appropriation	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Saving—	
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	2	3	4	
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	
C.—Purchase of Quinine and Quin Substitutes	ine	i ya ne	TOTE BOSON	
R. 3,650	3,650		-5-03	
Col. 4.—Mainly, non-payment of bills (Rs. 3,457); partly counterbalanced by excess expenditure on purchase of quinine sulphate.				
D.—Material and Equipment unde the Technical Co-operation Assis tance Programme:	r -	Allegan and a		
D. 1.—Malaria Control	2,13,00,000	2,13,23,928	+23,928	
TOTAL	3,36,15,000	3,53,68,179	+17,53,179	
1	Notes.	ni samuniani		
1. The grant resulted in an excess of Rs. 17,53,179 mainly under sub-heads B. 1(5)(1) and B. 1(5)(2).				
2. The reappropriation under the sul	o-head B. 1(5)(2) v	vas in the wrong	direction.	
3. The recoveries shown below were adjusted in the accounts as reduction of expenditure:—				
	Estimate Recoveri		Excess+ Saving—	
Depots:	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	
Amount recovered from other Governments, etc.	ents,			
Factories:		00 —1,78,30,842	-57,80,842	
Amount recovered from sale of scrap and products, etc.	-40,00	00 —34,409	+5.591	
Purchase of Quinine and Quinine Substi Material and Equipment under the Tech	nical	00 —3,73,716	+26,284	
Co-operation Assistance Programme, A	Mala-	00 -2,12,28,358	+71,642	

+4,05.646

GRANT No. 127—CAPITAL OUTLAY OF THE MINISTRY OF

HOME AFFAIRS.				
Major H	ead and Sub-head	Final Grant or Appropriation	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Saving—
	I	2	3	4
<u> </u>		.0		
MAJOR HEA (Ministry of A.—Electric P at Port Blair	Home Affairs) lant for Power Hous	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
MAJOR HE		63,300	73,992	+10,692
sumer and o	or the supply of con- ther Stores in Anda	and the state of t		medusta auto
	ss expenditure O. 28,00,000 \ R. —2,15,000 \	25,05,000	23,15,964	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Col. 4.—Ma food grains adju	inly, non-adjustment of asted during 1952-53 (debits (Rs. 2,06,99 (Rs. 61,625).	(94) and debits	for supply of
B.2.—Suspen	nse .	20,000		-20,000
	a-adjustment of debits dupment purchased	ue to late decision	of appropriate s	ub-head.
centrally Charged	S. 5,000 withdrawals within	5,000	5,002	+2
	R. 1,98,700	1,98,700		-1,98,700
Totals	{Charged . Voted .	5,000	5,002 23,89,956	+2 -4,77,044
a sum of Rs. 1.0	Norged section, the final reced section, out of a save 8,700 was, however, sureries shown below were a	esult was an exces	44, mainly under	sub-head B.1,
Su	b-head	Estimat Recoveri Rs.		Excess+ Saving— Rs.
Stores in Anda	upply of Consumer and mans	other		are supported by
Suspenses Recoveries Capital expenditu	The same of	-50,0 -20,79,0		+50,000 +3,48,033
Revenue		-21	,000 —37	+20,963
A.R.P. equipmen	t purchased centrally	•	-13,350	-13,350

Total.

21,50,000

GRANT No. 128.—CAPITAL OUTLAY ON BROADCASTING (All Voted)

A CHARLES OF THE PARTY OF THE P		SHALL STATE	
Major Head and Sub-head	Final Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Saving —
	2	3	4
- 100	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Major Head "72.B.—Capital Ou" on Broadcasting"	TLAY		
(Ministry of Information and Broad	lcasting)		and the
A.—Works			benit Love
O. 26,91,200 \\ R10,44,200 \\	16,47,000	14,65,769	-1,81,231
B.—Equipment			
O. 29,68,200			
S. 5,00,000 }	32,97,300	35,40,596	+2,43,296
R. —1,70,900 J		227790	1 2,43,290
C.—Establishment—Installation			
Groups:			
C.1.—Pay of Officers			
O. 56,000 }	61,600	67 70 7	1-0-
R. 5,600 5	01,000	61,785	+185
C.2.—Pay of Establishments			
O. 1,38,600 }	1,39,200	1,39,092	700
R. 600 S C.3.—Allowances, Honoraria, etc.	-,5,7,200	1,59,092	-108
O. 98,100 7			
R. 13,000	1,12,000	1,10,928	-1,072
C.4.—Other Charges			
0. 10,000 }			
R. 400 C	10,400	9,501	-899
D.—Tools and Plant O. 42,000			
O. 42,900 \\ R. —II,000 \\	31,900	39,591	+7,691
E.—Suspense:		33332	7,091
E.I.—Stock:			
E.1(1).—Charges			
O. 1,28,000 7	2066-		
R. 8,48,600	9,76,600	11,33,569	+1,56,969
E.2.—Other Suspense Accounts:			
E.2(1).—Charges			
O. 9,91,000 \	70 (0)		
R. 3,57,000 }	13,48,000	19,45,183	+5,97,183
TOTAL		-	
TOTAL	76,24,000	84,46,014	+8,22,014
		Distriction on the last	-

NOTES:

- I. The original grant of Rs. 71,24,000 was increased to Rs. 76,24,000 by a supplementary grant of Rs. 5,00,000 voted by Parliament in February, 1954, under sub-head B. Sub-heads E. I (I) and E. 2 (I) are mainly responsible for the final excess of Rs. 8,22,014.
 - 2. The reappropriation under sub-head B was in the wrong direction and that under sub-head D proved excessive.
- 3. The following recoveries were adjusted in the accounts as reduction of expenditure:—

Suspense.—	Estimated recoveries Rs.	Actual re- coveries Rs.	Excess + Saving — Rs.
Issues to works and other credits Other Suspense Accounts Receipts and recoveries on Capital	—13,80,000 —10,12,000	2 1 1 1 - 0	—16,60,108 —9,86,891
Account. TOTAL	<u></u>	—2,06,104 —52,45,103	<u>-2,01,104</u> <u>-28,48,103</u>





11582 अवाप्ति सं॰ आह्वानांक 336.54 (Call No.) Ap65 (Accn. No.) नेखक Author. Appropriation Accounts. शिर्षक लेखक शीर्धक Title.... लेने वाले के हस्ताक्षर वापसी तिथि निकासी तिथि Borrower's Signature Returned on Issued on H636NAI 71